NOTICE OF MEETING

OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE

Tuesday, 23rd July, 2024, 7.00 pm - Woodside Room - George
Meehan House, 294 High Road, N22 8JZ

(To watch the live meeting click here or watch the recording here)

Members: Councillors Matt White (Chair), Pippa Connor (Vice-Chair), Lester Buxton,
Makbule Gunes and Alexandra Worrell

Quorum: 3

1.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

Please note that this meeting may be filmed or recorded by the Council for
live or subsequent broadcast via the Council’s internet site or by anyone
attending the meeting using any communication method. Although we ask
members of the public recording, filming or reporting on the meeting not to
include the public seating areas, members of the public attending the meeting
should be aware that we cannot guarantee that they will not be filmed or
recorded by others attending the meeting. Members of the public participating
in the meeting (e.g. making deputations, asking questions, making oral
protests) should be aware that they are likely to be filmed, recorded or
reported on.

By entering the meeting room and using the public seating area, you are
consenting to being filmed and to the possible use of those images and sound
recordings.

The chair of the meeting has the discretion to terminate or suspend filming or
recording, if in his or her opinion continuation of the filming, recording or
reporting would disrupt or prejudice the proceedings, infringe the rights of any
individual or may lead to the breach of a legal obligation by the Council.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE
URGENT BUSINESS
The Chair will consider the admission of any late items of urgent business.

(Late items will be considered under the agenda item where they appear. New
items will be dealt with at item below).

Haringey


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_ODAwMDAyOTEtMGFkOS00OWIwLWFmYjAtYWUzMDljYTAxNmE1%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%226ddfa760-8cd5-44a8-8e48-d8ca487731c3%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22f5230856-79e8-4651-a903-97aa289e8eff%22%7d
https://www.youtube.com/@haringeycouncil/videos

10.

11.

12.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

A member with a disclosable pecuniary interest or a prejudicial interest in a
matter who attends a meeting of the authority at which the matter is
considered:

(i) must disclose the interest at the start of the meeting or when the interest
becomes apparent, and

(i) may not participate in any discussion or vote on the matter and must
withdraw from the meeting room.

A member who discloses at a meeting a disclosable pecuniary interest which
is not registered in the Register of Members’ Interests or the subject of a
pending notification must notify the Monitoring Officer of the interest within 28
days of the disclosure.

Disclosable pecuniary interests, personal interests and prejudicial interests
are defined at Paragraphs 5-7 and Appendix A of the Members’ Code of
Conduct

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

To consider any requests received in accordance with Part 4, Section B,
paragraph 29 of the Council’s constitution.

MINUTES (PAGES1-4)
To agree the minutes of the meeting on 24" June as a correct record.

THE LEADER'S PRIORITIES FOR 2024/25 & CABINET MEMBER
QUESTIONS

Verbal update
AGENCY STAFF CONTRACT UPDATE (PAGES5 - 8)

PROVISIONAL FINANCIAL OUTTURN 2023-24 & FINANCE UPDATE
(PAGES 9 - 58)

WORK PLAN DEVELOPMENT 2024-26 (PAGES 59 - 72)
FUTURE MEETINGS

14 October 2024

25 November 2024

12 December 2024 (Budget — CSE).
20 January 2025 (Budget)

27 March 2025

NEW ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS



Philip Slawther, Principal Scrutiny Officer
Tel — 020 8489 2957
Fax — 020 8881 5218
Email: philip.slawther2@haringey.gov.uk

Fiona Alderman
Head of Legal & Governance (Monitoring Officer)
George Meehan House, 294 High Road, Wood Green, N22 8JZ

Monday, 15 July 2024



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 1 Agenda Item 6

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY
COMMITTEE HELD ON MONDAY 24TH JUNE 2024, 7.30 - 7.35pm

PRESENT:

Councillors: Matt White (Chair), Pippa Connor (Vice-Chair),
Makbule Gunes, Alexandra Worrell and Sheila Peacock

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

FILMING AT MEETINGS

The Chair referred Members present to item 1 on the agenda in respect of filming at
the meeting and Members noted the information contained therein.

APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

Apologies for absence were received from CllIr Lester Buxton.

Clir Sheila Peacock attended the meeting as a nominated substitute for Clir Buxton.
URGENT BUSINESS

None.

DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

None.

DEPUTATIONS/PETITIONS/PRESENTATIONS/QUESTIONS

None.

NOTES FROM THE MEETING OF 13TH JUNE 2024

RESOLVED -

The Committee agreed the notes of the inquorate meeting of 13™" June 2024 as an
accurate record and formally approved the provisional decisions as set out in the
notes.

MINUTES

RESOLVED -

The minutes of the meetings held on 9" January 2024, 15t February 2024 and 11%
March 2024 were agreed as an accurate record.

Haringey



32.

33.

34.

35.

Page 2

MINUTES OF SCRUTINY PANEL MEETINGS

RESOLVED -

The minutes of the following Scrutiny Panels were received and noted and any
recommendations contained within were approved.

Housing, Planning & Development Scrutiny Panel — 13th March 2024
Adults & Health Scrutiny Panel — 22nd February 2024

Climate, Community Safety & Culture Scrutiny Panel — 27th February 2024
Children & Young People’s Scrutiny Panel — 5th March 2024

MEMBERSHIP AND TERMS OF REFERENCE

RESOLVED - That the Committee:

a) Established the following Scrutiny Panels for 2024/25:

- Adults and Health;

- Children and Young People;

- Climate, Community Safety and Environment; and
- Housing, Planning and Development.

b) Approved the remits and membership for each Scrutiny Panel for 2024/25 as

set out in the Appendix of the report.

c) Appointed CllIr Matt White and CllIr Pippa Connor as the two Haringey

representatives to the North Central London Joint Health Overview and
Scrutiny Committee for 2024/25.

OSC WORK PROGRAMME

RESOLVED — That the Committee:

a) Agreed the overall approach outlined at Section 5 of the report, including

developing a two-year work programme for Overview and Scrutiny for 2024-26,
for approval at its meeting on 14" October 2024.

b) Gave comments on how they would like to proceed with a consultative ‘Scrutiny

Café’ event to engage with the local community about the work programme, as
well as conducting an online scrutiny survey.

c) Agreed the provisional items for the Committee meetings on 23" July 2024 and

14t October 2024.

FUTURE MEETINGS

23 July 2024

14 October 2024

25 November 2024

12 December 2024 (Budget — CSE)
20 January 2025 (Budget)

27 March 2025



Page 3

CHAIR: Councillor Matt White



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5 Agenda Item 8

Report for: Overview and Scutiny Committee - 23 July 2024
Title: Agency Staff Contract
Report

authorised by: Dan Paul, Chief People Officer
Lead Officer: Dan Paul, Chief People Officer
Ward(s) affected: N/A

Report for Key/
Non-Key Decision: N/A

1. Describe the issue under consideration

This report advises the Overview and Scrutiny Committee of the current position
with the agency staff contract. The Committee is invited to note the report and ask
questions.

2. Recommendations
2.1 To note the report and ask questions.
3. Background

3.1 Detailed background on the agency staff contract and current spend is provided
in Appendix 1, which is a Cabinet Member signing from 18 June 2024. This
appendix also contains relevant statutory officer comments.

3.2  The Council’s current agency staff contract runs from July 2021 to July 2025.
During that 4 years, it is forecast that the Council will have spent £162m, an
average of £40.5m per annum. Although the contract does allow some spend
for agencies to support permenant recruitment, the vast majority of this is on
agency staffing.

3.3  The contract is procured via a London Collaboration framework, which Haringey
was involved in the procurement process. Many London Boroughs use this
framework to procure their agency staff contracts.

3.4 The average spend per year masks some significant changes in agency spend
across the last 4 years, and some major changes to the Council. For instance:



3.4.1

3.4.2

3.4.3

3.4.4

3.4.5

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

3.9

Page 6

Covid increased agency spend due to additional roles being required. Most
substantially in local testing centres, which although funded by the Government
were delivered by the Council, all with agency staffing, with all of the spend being
attributed to the value of this contract.

The insourcing of Homes for Haringey. Former HfH agency workers were
migrated to this contract.

The ending of the arrangements where services procured interim staff directly
and/or via the Local Govnerment Recruitment Partnership. Those workers were
migrated to this contract, which saves money as margins are lower, but
increases the spend on this contract.

Unprecedented levels of inflation, and pay rises, since Covid which were not
included in the contract value.

There are significant benefits to having all of the Council’s agency and interim
staff spend routed through one main contract. They include reduced margins,
greater transparency and visibility and integrated management information.

It should be noted that the vast majority of the agency spend is attributable to
workers pay and statutory costs (employers pension, employers national
insurance). The commercially confidential margins paid to agencies are
negotiated through the framework procurement process and cannot be locally
negotiated. However, they are competitive and the best that can be achieved,
using considerable bulk buying power of boroughs working together.

Agency workers are not always more expensive to the Council than permenant
employees. Employees are enrolled in the LGPS, with an employer contribution
rate of 23.5% (24% from April 2025), whereas agency workers are paid the
statutory minimum employer contribution of 3%.

Detailed monitoring of current spend is carried out, with full details of the
monitoring regime set out in Appendix 1. Additionally, the General Purposes
Committee receives regular reports on agency staff numbers and costs, with the
latest report shown at Appendix 2.

The management focus and monitoring is bearing fruit. The trend on agency
spend is reducing, with spend reducing from an annualised high of c.£45m,
down currently to £43.5m as detailed in Appendix 1. The current run rate, taking
the data from May 2024 and extrapolating over a year, suggests a current run
rate of £40m per annum.

The Chief Executive and Corporate Leadership Team accept that further
reductions are required, and considerable effort is being invested into
accelerating permenant recruitment and challenging the need for agency

2



Page 7

workers. The Council’s financial position means that futher reductions in agency
worker numbers is a priority.

3.10 However, there will always be a need for agency workers and a mixed economy
approach to delivering services is needed to maximise efficiency and flexibility.

3.11 The agency staff contract will be retendered in 2025. Whilst, as highlighted in
this report, managers are working hard to reduce spend, the estimated contract
value for the new contract must be based on existing spend and must allow for
known increases, such as leisure insourcing and estimates for future pay and
inflation increases over the contract term, as well as contingencies. When
awarding a new contract, there is no commitment to spend the entire contract
value, and ideally the spend would be lower than the estimated total value of the
contract.

4. Use of Appendices / background documents

Appendix 1 — Matrix contract extension Cabinet Member signing, 18 June 10.30am.
Accessible at the following link:

Agenda Papers - Cabinet Member Signing 18th June

Appendix 2 — General Purposes Committee, People Report, 2 July 2024

Agenda for General Purposes Committee on Tuesday, 2nd July, 2024, 7.00 pm |
Haringey Council



https://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/documents/g10956/Public%20reports%20pack%2018th-Jun-2024%2010.00%20Cabinet%20Member%20Signing.pdf?T=10
https://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1059&MId=10977
https://www.minutes.haringey.gov.uk/ieListDocuments.aspx?CId=1059&MId=10977

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 9 Agenda Item 9

Report for: Overview & Scrutiny Committee 23 July 2024

Title: 2023/24 Provisional Financial Outturn

Report

authorised by : Taryn Eves, Director of Finance

Lead Officer: Frances Palopoli - Head of Corporate Financial Strategy &
Monitoring

Ward(s) affected: All

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision:

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This budget report covers the Council’s 2023-24 provisional financial outturn
including General Fund (GF) Revenue, Capital, Housing Revenue Account
(HRA) and Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) budgets. The report focuses on
significant budget variances including those arising from the forecast non-
achievement of approved MTFS savings.

1.2 The report provides the opportunity to consider the overall financial
performance of the Authority at the end of March 2024 and to note the
decisions on balances and carry forwards of unspent funds. It should be
noted that these figures remain provisional until the conclusion of the statutory
audit process on the accounts.

2. Recommendations
2.1 The Overview and Scrutiny Committee are recommended to:

2.1.1 Note that the significant provisional unbudgeted General Fund overspend and
the implications of this for the Council.

2.1.2 Note the impact this has had on the Council’s reserves position which was
already lower than average for a council of this size. To further note that re-
building reserve levels is a stated medium to long term objective to increase
the Council’s financial resilience.

2.1.3 Note in particular, the Director of Finance’s statutory comments in paragraphs
14.1 to 14.5 which highlight the challenging financial position that the Council
is in and the action required now to develop a long term sustainable plan.

2.1.4 Note that the reported figures remain provisional until the completion of the
external audit and to note that Haringey, in line with many other authorities,
has unaudited accounts for the years 2020-21 — 2022-23.

|
Page 1 of 2 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 10

2.1.5 Note that statutory comments are included in the original report to Cabinet.

3. Appendices

3.1 Appendix 1 — 2023-24 Provisional Outturn Report for Cabinet 16.7.2024

Haringey



Page 11

/Report for: Cabinet 16 July 2024

Title: 2023-24 Provisional Financial Outturn

Report

authorised by: Taryn Eves, Director of Finance

Lead Officer: Frances Palopoli, Head of Corporate Financial Strategy &

Monitoring, extn 3896
Ward(s) affected: All

Report for Key/
Non Key Decision: Key

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1 This report sets out the provisional outturn for 2023/24 for the General Fund,
HRA, DSG and the Capital Programme compared to the original budget
agreed by Council in March 2023. It provides explanations of significant
under/overspends and also includes proposed transfers to/from reserves to
enable a balanced budget, the revenue and capital carry forward requests and
any budget virements or adjustments.

1.2 The provisional outturn report provides the opportunity to consider the overall
financial performance of the Authority at the end of March 2024 and make
decisions on balances and carry forwards of unspent funds. It should be
noted that these figures remain provisional until the conclusion of the statutory
audit process on the accounts.

1.3 The deadline to publish the unaudited accounts is 31 May 2024 with the
deadline of 30 September 2024 for the completion of the audit. The draft
accounts were published on 28 June 2024 and the external audit by KPMG is
due to take place during July and August 2024. In response to the significant
outstanding historical audit opinions across the sector, the Department for
Levelling Up, Housing and Communities (DHLUC) has undertaken
consultation on how this issue is addressed. As part of this they are
considering changing the date for publishing the 2023/24 audited accounts to
31 May 2025 (previously 30 September 2024). Haringey has unaudited
accounts for the years 2020/21 — 2022/23.

2023-24 Provisional Outturn Position
General Fund (GF)

1.4 It is a matter of concern to report that the outturn for the Council’s General
Fund was a £19.2m overspend. Although this represents a small (£1.6m)
improvement to the Quarter 3 forecast, it will still require a considerable
unplanned drawdown from reserve balances over and above the budgeted
£3.5m.

|
Page 1 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 12

1.5 The Directorate budgets as a whole have seen a worsening in net spend of
close to £8m since Quarter3. Of this, £4.3m related to Children’s Services,
£5.4m for Environment and Resident Experience (E&RE). These have been
offset by overall improvements of £1.9m across the remaining Directorates.
The majority of the E&RE adverse movement was driven by pressures against
the Housing Benefit (HB) account totalling £3.3m. The pressures within the HB
account was highlighted in Quarter 3 but since the actual figure could not be
determined at that time, a holding allowance of £4m was included against a
corporate code pending the final outturn figures. The £4.3m adverse
movement in Children’s was not forecast at Quarter 3 and relates to an
increase in placement spend and a transfer of costs from the DSG to the GF.
It is likely that the majority of this will continue into 2024/25 adding additional,
unbudgeted pressure in the new financial year and will need to be considered
as part of developing the 2025/26 draft budget.

1.6 The corporate budgets ended the year with an under spend of £2.7m. This
was largely due to forecast underspends across treasury and capital financing
budgets as interest rates continue to be high and consistently above 5%
during the year and a strong focus on reducing the capital programme spend
and reducing borrowing costs. These together with the £8m corporate
contingency budget have been used to offset services pressures and
redundancy costs which previously would have been funded through the use
of capital receipts flexibilities but is no longer allowed under a change in
guidance. The Council also received some additional external income through
grants and business rates which is also mitigating the overall overspend.

1.7 Without these considerable corporate contributions, the final outturn would
have been significantly worse. Although the 2024/25 budget and financial
plans for future years contain a general corporate contingency of £7.4m, other
one off underspends and additional income received in 2023/24 are not
expected to continue into 2024/25 and early indications show that at least
£5.2m of the 2023/24 overspend pressures will continue into 2024/25. These
are predominantly within Children’s (£3.3m placement pressures; £700,000
Early Help, Prevention and SEND) along with around £1.2m in Housing
Demand. Additional budget was built into both of these services as part of
2024/25 financial planning process however, based on these provisional
outturn figures, these look likely to have been insufficient.

1.8 More positively, the agreed 2023/24 savings programme has delivered 77%
(84% Quarter 3). This continues the trend of recovery following a dip in the
delivery of savings during the Covid19 pandemic and overall the forecasting of
delivery across the whole Council has remained consistent. This has been
more challenging for the Adult Health and Communities Directorate in the
context of the ongoing increase in demand for these services. This
performance is important as it shows a council wide understanding and
ownership of savings delivery. Continuing this approach will be crucial during
2024/25 where the agreed savings programme totals £20m.

1.9 Although, the economic outlook looks more positive across the new financial
year with CPI inflation at 2.3% in April 2024 (8.7% April 2023), this reduction in
the increase in prices does not always translate across to council services.

| |
Page 2 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 13

However, the lack of real growth in wages since the beginning of austerity
more than 12 years ago is still likely to place pressure on residents’ ability to
meet outgoings potentially increasing arrears levels for the Council. The
competition for employees in key sectors such as social care, are likely to
keep placement costs high and scarcity of housing supply is expected to
maintain pressure in remaining within agreed budgets.

1.10 In summary, overall, the General Fund closed £19.2m over budget despite
considerable corporate contributions. Full details are set out in Appendix 1.
This has required an unbudgeted drawdown from reserve balances which
were already within the lowest quartile in London. The General Fund balance
has been maintained at the opening level of £15.1m however, earmarked
reserves now stand at only £52.2m and many of these have associated
commitments. Going forward, these reserve balances will need to increase to
support the management of the risks and uncertainties facing the Council and
maintain its financial sustainability.

1.11 In summary, this means that the Council starts the 2024/25 financial year
under budgetary pressure and with significantly reduced reserves balances,
any on going use of reserves is not sustainable. Work has already progressed
on developing the 2025/26 draft budget and all services are working to
address the financial challenge facing Haringey over the next few years. The
Council is in a position to develop a long term sustainable plan and remain in
control of its financial position and all services will be reviewing all its spend to
ensure every £1 is offering value for money and being delivered as efficiently
as possible to deliver the outcomes in the Corporate Delivery Plan.

Capital

1.12 The 2023/24 General Fund capital programme outturn was a spend of
£71.6m, excluding the Enabling budgets! which equates to spend of only 56%
of the approved budget and £18.5m less spend than was forecast at Quarter
3. The movement between Quarter 3 and the end of the year relates primarily
to the Placemaking and Housing programmes (£34.0m) - the Future High
Street project due to the delays in acquiring property and with the delays
caused by the uncertainty of the extent of Reinforced Aerated Autoclave
Concrete in the Children’s programme. Full details are set out in Appendix 3.

1.13 The HRA spent £158.8m (57%) of its £279.7m revised capital budget. This
represents an underspend of 43% against the budgeted sum. A conscious
decision was taken in year to pause and delay schemes where possible to
avoid the impact of increased material and construction costs as well as the
on-going high interest rate levels, all of which were adversely affecting
schemes’ viability.

Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG)

1 Enabling Budgets are put in place to provide the capacity to proceed with major property schemes with
less certainty on expenditure profiling.

|
Page 3 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 14

1.14  The final outturn for the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) was a net £1.9m
overspend. The High Needs Block (HNB) overspend of £2.9m continues to be
driven by the high number of Education Health and Social Care Plans but was
largely in line with the plan as set out within the Safety Valve Programme.

1.15 The final position for the Early Years block is an £849,000 underspend. Every
year the Department for Education (DfE) allocates indicative funding based on
two actual Spring Census counts of pupil numbers and one based on
estimates. Following a review of actual pupil numbers for the 2023/24 Spring
term, the DfE then recoup money through a clawback adjustment. Any money
not clawed back is then ringfenced in a reserve for future spending.

1.16 At an individual school level, the number of schools in deficit on 31st March
2024 has increased from 24 to 33 with only 12 schools returning an in year
surplus.  Overall school balances fell from an overall £4.7m surplus to
£200,000 deficit by 31st March 2024 continuing the trend over the past 3
years. Haringey like most London boroughs is seeing a significant decline in
primary school rolls, as a result of population trends of declining numbers of
school age children.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA)

1.17 The HRA outturn was a surplus is £5.528m compared to the budgeted surplus
of £8.238m and therefore the HRA reports an end of year outturn variance of
£2.710m. This is a small improvement compared to that reported at Quarter 3
(3.082m) but the financial position on the HRA remains challenging and work
will shortly start on developing the draft budget for 2025/26 and review the 30-
year Business Plan.

1.18 The main drivers of the variance continue to be the costs associated with legal
disrepair cases, underachievement of rental income and the increase in need
for health and safety compliance works resulting from changing regulations.

1.19 This final outturn position includes a £4.922m drawdown from the HRA
reserves, of which £3.6m is for Legal Disrepair, £980,000 for fire stopping and
bin chutes works and £300,000 for the continuation of the Tenants Hardship
Fund. The additional funding is targeted at reducing the backlog of disrepair
cases and carrying out repairs and voids works to minimise the budget
pressures in future years. Full details are set out in Appendix 2.

2. Cabinet Member Introduction

2.1 Haringey, like many other local authorities, has seen an unsustainable rise in
the cost of children’s care, adult social care and temporary accommodation for
homeless households This is reflected very clearly in our outturn for 2023/24.

| |
Page 4 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 15

2.2 An overspend is disappointing and needs to be addressed. We took significant
measures within the 2023/24 financial year to help mitigate rising costs, such
as the deliberate reduction of our capital programme, but it is recognised that
we need to replenish our reserves and deliver the wider savings plans that
have been put forward. The budget process for 2025/26 and the MTFES are
already underway.

2.3 Much of the budget pressure was consistently reported throughout the year
and our 2024/25 budget planning sought to address this. However, this report
now highlights a c.£5m additional un-forecast spend pressure that is highly
likely to continue into the new financial year, mainly around children’s
placement costs and temporary accommodation.

2.4 The national economic outlook looks to be stabilising, with inflation rates now
close to the 2% target and interest rates forecast to start falling across the
year. However, the lack of real growth in wages since the beginning of
austerity more than 12 years ago is still likely to place pressure on residents’
ability to meet outgoings. Although wages in Haringey now match the London
average, there are a larger number of JSA (Jobseekers Allowance) and ESA
(Employment & Support Allowance) claimants than the London average and
Haringey has the fourth largest proportion of residents earning below the
London Living Wage of all London boroughs.

2.5 These factors will continue to add financial challenges for our residents, which
in turn may increase the need for support from council services. In the last
year, we delivered 77% of our agreed savings programme, which is positive,
however the agreed target for this year is £20m and in the face of the financial
challenges outlined above, it is imperative that we collectively work together to
ensure that these are delivered as planned.

2.6 Last year’s capital programme for the GF (General Fund) and HRA (Housing
Revenue Account) were both well underspent. In part this is due to a
conscious decision to avoid incurring high debt repayment costs by delaying
spending, but we will need to continually review the programme and look to
reduce on the GF revenue budget.

2.7 We face an extremely challenging year ahead and we must all work to take
the appropriate action to mitigate the budgetary pressures as far as possible,
ensure the savings programme is delivered and focus on careful and
transparent financial planning for the next iteration of the MTFS, which is
already well underway.

3. Recommendations
3.1 Cabinet is recommended to:
a) Note the provisional revenue and capital outturn for 2023/24 as detailed in
the report;

b) Approve the capital carry forwards as set out in Appendix 3;
c) Approve the transfers to/from reserves as set out in Appendix 4;
d) Approve the budget transfers as set out in Appendix 5;

| |
Page 5 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



4.1

4.2

5.1

5.2

6.1.

Page 16

e) Note the debt write-offs approved by officers in Quarter 4 of 2023/24 as set
out in Appendix 6;

Reasons for decision

A strong financial management framework, including oversight by members
and senior management is an essential part of delivering the Council’s
priorities and statutory duties.

It is necessary at year end to review the use of reserves and balances in light
of the financial position during the year and knowledge of the Council’s future
position and requirements.

Alternative options considered

The Director of Finance, as Section 151 Officer, has a duty to consider and
propose decisions in the best interests of the authority’s finances and that best
support the delivery of the agreed Corporate Delivery Plan outcomes whilst
maintaining financial sustainability.

This report of the Director of Finance has addressed these points. Therefore,
no other options have been presented.

Provisional Revenue Outturn 2023-24

Table 1 shows the provisional revenue outturn figures for 2023/24 by
Directorate, including the impact of proposed movements to/from reserves on
the final position and the movement from the outturn forecast at Quarter 3
(Period 9).

Table 1 — Revenue Budget Monitoring Provisional Outturn 2023-24

|
Page 6 of 47 HarlrISE,
LONDON



6.2.

6.3.

6.4.

6.5.

Page 17

Net Revised Forecast
Outturn | Revenue Outturn Qtr.3 Variance

Revised | Before |Transfers to Forecast | Movement

2023/24 | Reserve |To/(From)| Revised | Budget | to Budget | Between Q3

Budget |Transfers| Reserves| QOutturn |Variance | Variance | and Outturn
Management Area £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £000
Children's Services 74,6200 79,297 404 79,701 5,081 716 4,365
Adults, Health and Communities 116,281 135,892 (2,506)| 133,386 15,105 16,149 (1,044)
Environment and Resident Experience 28,143 32,239 914 33,153 5,011 (463) 5,474
Placemaking & Housing 7,624 6,749 952 7,731 107 0 107
Culture Strategy & Engagement 9,553 8,753 127 8,880 (673) (160} 1513)
Corporate Budget Service 3,836 4,067 1302) 3,765 171} 409 1480)
Directorate Service Total 242,057 266,997 (381)] 266,616 24,560 16,651 7,909
Corporate Budgets - Non Service 37,750 35,041 0 35,041 (2,709) 4,150 6,859
General Fund - Directorate Service & Non
Service 279,807 302,038 (381)] 301,657 21,851 20,801 14,768
External Finance {279,807)| (282,410) 0| (282,410} (2,603) 0 {2,603)
General Revenue Total 0 19,629 (381) 19,248 19,248 20,800 (1,553)
DSG 0 1,685 0 1,685 1,685 2,498 1614)
HRA 0 2,710 0 2,710 2,710 3,082 1372)
Haringey Total 0| 24,223 (361)] 23,843 23,842 26,381 (2,538)

More detailed commentary on these final positions, the drivers of any
variations and any significant movements since the last report to Cabinet in
March (Quarter 3) can be found in Appendix 1.

The overspend on services is £24.6m largely as a result of placement cost
pressures within Adults and Children’s Social Care and demand and scarcity
of supply within Housing Demand. Additionally, within Environment and
Resident Services, higher than forecast bad debt provision was required in
parking and housing benefit alongside reduced housing benefit subsidy
payments received from Government. Corporate budgets which include
investment income, borrowing costs and the corporate contingency of £8m
have underspent by £2.709m and additional income through grants and the
Collection Fund (business rates and Council Tax) means that overall, the
General Fund finished the year with a £19.2m overspend. This overspend will
need to be met by an unplanned drawdown from earmarked reserves.

Indications are that a number of the service pressures will continue into
2024/25 and corrective action will need to be identified, agreed and
implemented for the authority to retain spending within the 2024/25 budgets
agreed by Full Council on 3 March 2024. An update will be reported to Cabinet
in September 2024 as part of the Quarter 1 report.

Outturn 2023/24 Savings

Table 2 shows the overall delivery of agreed 2023/24 savings by Directorate.
Overall, £13.562m (77%) has been delivered against the target figure which is
a slight deterioration of £1.166m compared to the forecast of £14.728m (84%)
delivered that was reported in Quarter 3.

| |
Page 7 of 47 Harlngﬂy
LONDON




6.6.

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 18

Table 2 — 2023/24 MTFS Saving Delivery

2023/24 Amber

Savings | Full Year Net Non Non

Target | Savings |Variance | Delivery | Delivery
Management Area £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000
Children's Services 1,630 1,630 0 0 0 0
Adults, Health and Communities 6,548 4,149 (2,699} (2,699) 0] (2,699)
Environment and Resident Experience 7.629 7,057 1572) 1572) (352) (220)
Placemaking & Housing 470 370 (100) (100) 0 (100)
Culture Strategy & Engagement 434 356 (78) (78) (78) 0
Cross-Cutting 500 0 {500) {500) {500) 0
Total 17,511 13,562| (3,949)) (3,949) {930)] (3,019)

Following a review of assumed savings as part of setting the 2024/25 budget,
£2.015m of the non-achieved savings were considered no longer achievable,
largely within Adults social care and have been removed from the budget.
Some of these were stretch targets, deemed unachievable and some found to
be a reduction in debt levels which do not result in cashable savings that can
be removed from budget lines. The remainder are expected to deliver in full
during 2024/25.

Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) and Schools Budget — overspend of
£1.885m (Qtr3 £2.498m)

The DSG consists of four blocks — high needs, early years, schools and
central services. The overall closing position on 31 March 2024 is an
overspend of £1.885m.

The overspend on the High Needs Block of £2.9m but this is largely in line with
the plan within the Safety Valve Programme that is in place between 2023 and
31st March 2028.

The final position for the Early Years block is that £849,000 is being transferred
to earmarked reserves pending confirmation from the DfE on monies to be
repaid. Every year the DfE allocates indicative funding based on two actual
Spring Census counts and one based on estimates. Following a review of
actual 2023/24 Spring term pupil numbers in July 2024, the DfE are expected
to recoup money through a clawback adjustment.

The number of schools in the borough in deficit on 31st March 2024 has
increased from 24 to 33 with only 12 schools returning an in-year surplus.
Overall school balances reduced from a £4.7m surplus to £200,000 deficit by
31st March 2024 continuing the trend over the past 3 years. Haringey like

|
Page 8 of 47 HarlrISE,
LONDON



7.5

7.6

8.1

8.2

Page 19

most London boroughs is seeing a significant decline in primary school rolls,
following reducing population trends of school age children.

Table 3 - DSG Reserve Position at Outturn 2023-24

DSG
Balance Qutturn | Safety Closing
at Budget Block | Qutturn |Variance | Valve In Year Balance

01/04/23 | 2023/24 | Transfer | 2023/24 | 2023/24 | 2023/24 | Movement |31/03/24
Blocks £m £m £m £m £m £m 2023/24 £m £m
Schools Block 0.000| 137.004| (1.098)| 135.906 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
Central Service Block 0.000 2.710 0.000 2.710 0.000 0.000 0.000 0.000
High Needs Block 11.866 54.476 1.098[ 58.496 2.922 (4.070) (1.148)| 10.718]
Early Year Block 0.317)| 21.218 0.000] 20.369] (0.849) 0.000 (0.849)] (1.166)
Total 11.549( 215.408 0.000) 217.481 2.073 (4.070) (1.997) 9.552

The main driver for the pressure in the High Needs block remains the
increasing number of Education, Health and Care Plans (EHCP) in recent
years. In addition, approximately 25% of our children who are looked after
also have an EHCP. Where we have children who are looked after with an
EHCP and who require an out of borough placements e.g. specialist
residential, the social and financial cost is higher than in borough.

As a result of the high level of deficit on the HNB, intervention support (Safety
Valve) was agreed with the DfE to reduce the cumulative deficit and reach a
positive position by 2027/28. To deliver the required improvement over the
next five years the Council has developed a DSG Management Plan which is
being coproduced with various stakeholders. The plan has been approved by
DfE and as a result financial support of £29.9m is being provided. In 2023/24
the Council received £4.07m of the funding. The cumulative High Needs Block
(HNB) DSG deficit at 31st March 2024 is £10.718m.

Collection Fund — Council Tax & Business Rates

The Council has a statutory obligation to maintain a separate ring-fenced
account for the collection of council tax and business rates. The Collection
Fund is designed to be self-balancing and therefore an estimate of any
accumulated surplus or deficit is made each year and factored into the
following year’s tax requirement. The actual benefit or burden of any in-year
variance is received or borne by taxpayers in the following year.

Council Tax

The 2023/24 in year council tax collection performance was 95.31% (target
96.5%). The Council tax surplus/deficit is distributed between the Council
(78.2%) and its preceptor the GLA (21.8%) based on respective shares. There
is an estimated surplus of £2.61m for 2023/24, which compares to a deficit of

| |
Page 9 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON


https://www.haringey.gov.uk/children-and-families/local-offer/about-local-offer/local-offer-news/haringey-safety-valve-programme
https://www.haringey.gov.uk/children-and-families/local-offer/about-local-offer/local-offer-news/haringey-safety-valve-programme

8.3

8.4

9.1.

9.2.

9.3.

9.4.

Page 20

£140,000 in 2022/23. The latter is recognised in the 2023/24 outturn figures
whilst the 2023/24 actual surplus will be recognised in 2024/25.

Business Rates

The 2023/24 in year business rates collection performance was 93.6% (target
96.0%). Under the Business Rates Retention Scheme the business rates
collected by the Council are distributed across the Council (30%), DHLUC
(33%) and the GLA (37%).

There is an estimated surplus of £2.12m in 2023/24, which compares to a
deficit of £940,000 in 2022/23. The latter is recognised in the 2023/24 outturn
figures whilst the 2023/24 actual surplus will be recognised in 2024/25.

Capital Programme Outturn

The overall capital budget can and does change through the year from that
agreed by Council at its budget setting meeting. A range of factors contribute
to this movement: the incorporation of the previous year’s brought forwards
into the budget, new grants being received mid-year, and live budgeting
which realigns and reprofiles resources in the light of scheme progress.

The approved capital programme is composed of schemes that have varying
levels of predictability to their spend profiles. Capital maintenance
programmes such as borough roads, street lighting and the disabled facilities
grant works have a rhythm and regularity to them that makes forecasting the
outturn accurately a relatively easy process.

Construction schemes are less predictable because they have many individual
interdependent components, each of which can be impacted by external
factors that can prolong the delivery process beyond that envisaged at the
start. These include:

e Extensive stakeholder engagement which can result in amendments to the
original design and timescales

e Some schemes require planning permission that can entail scheme design
or delivery changes

e The tendering processes may not always deliver a contractor on time or an
acceptable price due to market conditions

e The actual construction timetable itself is subject to external events such
as the weather.

e In recent years, there have also been significant issues with delays to
materials availability across the construction industry.

In addition, there are some schemes within the capital programme that rely on
third parties completing tasks or agreeing to actions over which the Council
has limited or no control. These budgets are known as Enabling budgets and
their spend profile is extremely unpredictable. Table 4 below shows movement
in the approved capital programme from the original budget to the final revised
budget at Quarter 4. Appendix 3 also sets out the requested carry forwards
from service areas with reasons supporting the request.

| |
Page 10 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 21

9.5. In total the General Fund capital programme (excluding enabling budgets)
spent £71.6m against a budget of £127m, 56.4%.
Table 4 — Approved Capital Programme
Variance
2023/24 | 2023/24 | 2023/24 | 2023/24 Btw
Revised | Revised | Revised | Revised | 2023/24 | Outturn &
Budget | Budget | Budget | Budget Final Revised
Qtr.1 Qtr.2 Qtr.3 Qtr.4 | Outturn | Budget
Priority £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 £'000 | Qtr.4 £'000
Children's Services 34,664 16,952| 16,952| 16,952| 12,551  (4,401)
Adults, Health & Communities 18,505 10,454 10,454| 10,454| 9,374]  (1,080)
Environment & Resident Experience 33,551 20,470 20,563 21,422 16,995 14.427)
Placemaking & Housing 93,811 56,602| 59,262| 58,885 24737| (34,148)
Culture, Strategy & Engagement 25,283 19,209 19,322 19,322 7,909 (11,413)
Total GF Capital Budget (Excluding Enabling
Budgets) 208,813 123,686| 126,553| 127,035 71,566| (55,469)
Placemaking & Housing (Enabling Budgets
only) 135,138| 86,578 113,278 87,503 2,575 (84,928)
Housing Revenue Account (HRA) 279.726) 279,726| 279,726| 279,726] 158,783 (120,943)
Total GF Capital Budget (Enabling Budgets
only ) 414,864 366,304| 393,004| 367,229| 161,358| (205,871)
Total Capital Budget 623,677| 489,990| 519,557 494,264 232,923| (261,340)
9.6. As has been reported elsewhere, the Council faces severe financial
challenges, and the cost of the capital programme is a significant contributor to
the ongoing financial challenge. There are two proposed changes to the
treatment of the outturn on the capital programme. Firstly, the historic practise
of rolling forward unspent budgets without challenge is no longer sustainable.
It is proposed that the carry forwards set out in Appendix 3 are agreed but that
they are reviewed again as part of the wider annual review of the capital
programme. Secondly, it is proposed that all overspends in 2023/24 will need
to be offset from budgets in 2024/25, and only on an exceptional basis from
budgets in 2025/26. The following paragraphs provide a high-level
commentary on each service area.
9.7. Children’s Services: Budget £16.952m: Outturn £12.51m: Variance £4.4m
underspend.
9.8. Overall, the Children’s Services capital programme spent 74% of the budget

allocated. There are three schemes with significant variances:

. Primary School Repairs and maintenance underspend was £1.335m.
The scheme was adversely affected by delays to the preparation of

Page 11 of 47

Harin

LONDON

Jey



Page 22

tenders in 2023/24 so there was limited spend. These projects are now in
procurement and expected to be delivered in 2024/25.

. Primary School Modernisation and Enhancements underspend was
£1.424m. A number of schemes were delayed when some capital
schemes were paused to reassess affordability.

. Secondary School Modernisation and Enhancement underspend was
£2.080m. A focus on delivering the works required to remediate the
RAAC found in schools has resulted in some other schemes being
delayed.

9.9. Adults, Health & Communities: Budget £10.454m: Outturn £9.374m
Variance £1.08m.

9.10.  Overall, the Adults, Health and Communities capital programme spent 90%
of the budget allocated. There are three schemes with significant variances:

e Aids, Adaptations and Assistive Technology and the capitalisation of Local
Authority community equipment budgets need to be considered together as
they are both funded through the disabled facilities grant. Taken together
there is a combined underspend of £538,000. This unspent grant will be
carried forward into 2024/25.

e Assistive Technology budget underspent by £525,000 due to difficulties
with its supply chain’s ability to deliver equipment.

e Canning Crescent project underspent by £900,000 in 2023/24. This is due
to the need to procure a new contractor when the originally appointed
contractor went into administration.

9.11. Environment & Resident Experience: Budget £21.422m: Outturn
£16.995m: Variance £4.427m.

9.12. Overall, the Environment and Resident Experience capital programme spent
79% of the budget allocated. There are 27 schemes in this directorate’s capital
programme and there are comments against all the schemes in Appendix 3.
The single largest variance relates to the Streetspace Plan that covers a range
of interventions and which is funded by Strategic Community Infrastructure

Levy.

9.13. Placemaking & Housing: Budget £58.55m: Outturn: £24.737m: Variance
£34.148m.

9.14. Overall, the Placemaking and Housing capital programme (excluding enabling
budgets) has spent 42% of the budget allocated. There are 33 schemes in this
directorate’s capital programme and there are comments against all the
schemes in Appendix 3. There are eleven schemes significant variances:

|
Page 12 of 47 Harl I'IHEX
LONDON



Page 23

Tottenham Green Spaces & Tottenham Hale Streets should be taken
together. The schemes have a total underspend of £4.3m which has arisen
due to a variety of delays mainly around securing 3 party agreement.
These schemes are now largely committed.

e The Good Economy Recovery Plan is carrying forward mainly unspent
grant.

e The Future High Street Fund is underspent by £7.887m. The Council, with
DHLUC agreement prioritised the spending of the grant element of the
programme and the carry forward is the Council’s agreed match funding.

e Strategic Investment Pot (SIP) is a 100% (£1.2m) grant programme that
need to be carried forward. The underspend is due to the programme being
refocussed on work place provision.

e Enterprising Tottenham High Road (£1.123m) is grant funded scheme and
committed to the Tampery scheme that has been delayed due to a range of
factors, including negotiations with the GLA.

e Liveable Seven Sisters’ (£1.0m) delivery time has been extended due to
extensive local consultation (Shaping Tottenham) that has allowed the
consultation to feed into the programme.

e Small and Medium Enterprise Workspace Intensification (£1.739m)
programme procurement has been delayed as a result of the review in
scope of the scheme.

e Wood Green District Energy Network is currently under review

e Selby Urban Village project (£3.788m) has been through a number of
design reviews in order to bring the scheme within the budget envelope that
has delayed delivery.

e Asset Management of Council Buildings (£3.247m). There are number of
contractual commitments that will need to be honoured but currently there
are requirements on the budget for urgent health and safety works

9.15. Culture, Strategy & Engagement: Budget £19.3m: Spend £7.91m:
Variance £11.4m.

9.16. Overall, the CSE programme has spent 40% of the budget allocated. There
are five schemes with significant variances.

|
Page 13 of 47 Harl I'IHEX
LONDON



Page 24

e Corporate IT Board (£2.662m) has been largely committed but is being
reprofiled.

¢ Financial Management System Replacement (£1.277m) has been largely
committed and is being reprofiled.

e Libraries IT & Building Upgrade has been committed to Muswell Hill
Library and spend is expected in 2024/25.

e Wood Green Library (£1.5m) — Delays in the wider Libraries upgrade have
meant that the Wood green project has also had to be reprofiled

e Civic Centre Works (£1.786m). A change in the procurement approach will
result in a reprofiling of this scheme.

9.17. Enabling Budgets: Budget £87.5m: Outturn £2.575m: Variance £84.928m.

9.18. Overall, the enabling budgets spent 3% of the budget allocated. This level of
spend is not surprising as budgets are largely dependent on the actions of
third parties and therefore the incidence and timing of spend is very difficult to
forecast. Details are set out in Appendix 3.

9.19. Housing Revenue Account: Budget £279.7m: Outturn £158.8m: Variance
£120.943m.

9.20. Overall, the HRA spent 56.7% of the budget allocated and therefore an
underspend of £120m on its capital programme. In comparison to prior years,
this variation is high and is mainly due to delays in schemes and pausing of
schemes. This was driven by the rises in cost of materials and high interest
rates, impacting on viability of many schemes. It is expected that most of these
schemes will progress in 2024/25 as inflation starts to reduce.

9.21. Of the total GF 2023/24 budget variances of £140.4m, £139.4m has been
requested to be carried forward as detailed in Appendix 3.

Capital Programme Financing Outturn

9.22. Capital expenditure is financed through a variety of sources: grants from
central government, grants and contributions from the GLA, contributions from
developers (S106 and S278), applying capital receipts, utilising revenue
reserves, and borrowing.

9.23. In terms of its impact on the Council’s resources, undertaking borrowing to
finance expenditure impacts the revenue budget when the Council is required
to borrow to finance the expenditure and this revenue expenditure is known as
the capital financing costs. For the General Fund, capital financing costs are
composed to two elements: interest payable on loans and the statutory
minimum revenue provision (MRP). The HRA is not required to make an
equivalent of MRP but does pay interest.

|
Page 14 of 47 Harl I'IHEX
LONDON



Page 25

9.24. When setting the capital programme an estimate is made of both elements of
the capital financing charge based on the budgeted in-year capital spend.
Should the level of budgeted in-year capital spend not be achieved this will
impact on the actual level of capital financing costs incurred.

9.25.

9.26.

The General Fund capital programme and the HRA capital programme are
funded differently so they have been separated out in Table 5.

Table 5 — Sources of Capital Funding

General Fund Funding (Excluding Enabling Budgets)

2023/24

Revised | 2023/24 | 2023/24

Budget | Actual | Variance
Source of Funding £'000 £'000 £'000
External 51,245 29,990 (21,255)
Borrowing - LEH 64,256 37,699 (26,257)
Borrowing - LBH SEIf-Financing 11,532 3,877 {7,655)
Total 127,033 71,566 (55,468)
General Fund Funding {Enabling Budgets only)
External 75,800 1,742 (74,058)
Borrowing - LBH 3,698 587 (3,112)
Bnrruwing - LBH Self-Financing 8,005 247 {7,758)
Total 87,503 2,575| (84,928)
HRA Funding
Grants (GLA + Other Grants) 62,411 55,309 (7,102)
Major Repairs Reserves 21,457 22,901 1,444
Revenue Contributions 8,238 0 (8,238)
RTE Capital Receipts 9,556 7.050 (2,50a)
Leaseholder Contributions to Major Works 7,979 1,268 (6,711)
5.106 Contributions 3.000 0 (3,200}
Mew Homes Sales Receipts 0 0 0
Buy Back Contribution 0 483 483
Bnrruwing 166,585 J1.772) (94,6813)
Total 279,726| 158,783| (120,943)
Overall Total 494,262| 232,923| (261,339)

Flexible Use of Capital Receipts Outturn

Capital receipts are usually generated through the disposal of General Fund
assets can only be used to fund prescribed expenditure, such as new capital
expenditure or debt repayment. In 2016 the Government changed the
regulations so that councils can use General Fund capital receipts flexibly for
some revenue expenditure (this flexibility does not apply to right to buy
receipts). This flexibility is allowed if the council has a strategy for their use.

Page 15 of 47

dringey

LONDON



Page 26

The council at its budget setting meeting in February 2023 set a strategy for
the flexible use of capital receipts. The table below highlights the use of the
flexibility. During 2023/24, £13.1m of new capital receipts were received and
£5.3m were used. Significant spend was incurred for demand management in
care services (£700,000), Waste strategy review (£485,000) and Corporate
support to improvement/change programmes (£1.8m).

Table 6 - Flexible Use of Capital Receipts.

Actual

2023/24
Capital Receipts £'000
Capital receipts brought forward 6,003
Capital receipts in year 13,109
Total 19,612
Use of capital receipts in year {5,327)
Capital receipts carried forward 14,286

10. Debt Write-Off

10.1  All Council debt is considered recoverable, and the Corporate Debt Recovery
Team will make every necessary effort to collect charges due to the Council.
However, there are some circumstances when it is appropriate to write off a
debt once all forms of recovery action have been exhausted.

10.2 Appendix 6 summarises the sums totalling £6.461m written off in Quarter 4
and the summary for the full year. None of the individual debts were above
£50,000 and therefore have been approved for write off by the Director of
Finance under their delegated authority. All debts have been adequately
provided for in the Council’s bad debt provisions.

11. Reserves

11.1  The Council holds an un-earmarked General Fund reserve. It also has a
number of other earmarked reserves, which are set aside to provide
contingency against unplanned events, fund one-off planned expenditure and
help smooth uneven spend patterns.

11.2  The Council is required to annually review the adequacy of its reserves which
was last reported in March 2024 as part of the 2024/25 Budget and 2024/2029
MTFS report. That report confirmed the maintenance of a General Fund un-
earmarked reserve of £15.1m and this balance has been retained at the end of
the year.

11.3 However, as reported in Section 1 of the report, the significant General Fund
overspend for the 2023/24 financial year has required an unplanned
drawdown from earmarked reserves of £19.248m. This is over and above the
planned drawdown of £3.5m that was reported when the budget was set in
March 2023 and therefore a total of £22.8m of reserves has been utilised to
balance the budget for 2023/24.

| |
Page 16 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 27

11.4 Members have previously been advised of the relatively low reserve balances
held by the authority compared to other similar authorities. Even before the
end of the 2023/24 financial year Haringey was in the lower quartile of London
Boroughs and this latest drawdown is likely to mean that the Council’s relative
position has deteriorated. The balance as at 1 April 2024 is £52.3m. Of this, a
significant level has associated commitments, including a further £5.01m is
already committed to balance the 2024/25 financial year when the budget was
set in March 2024. This level of reserve balances significantly increases the
authority’s risk profile and hampers its ability to invest in innovation and
transformation, both of which are even more important in the current
challenging financial climate facing the whole local government sector.

11.5 The financial planning process for 2025/26 and across the medium term is
already underway and the Council is facing at least a £30m budget gap for the
next four years, of which at least £17m is in 2025/26. Ongoing use of reserves
to balance the budget is no longer sustainable and therefore positive and
timely progress on identifying deliverable budget solutions is critical. Part of
the financial planning strategy must include a plan to re-build reserve
balances.

11.6  Finally, it should be noted that, due to the fact that the Council currently has
three years unaudited accounts (2020/21 — 2022/23), there is risk that the
currently reported reserve balances may change when the 2023/24 accounts
are signed off by the Council’s external auditor.

11.6 A summary of the purpose of each reserve along with all the proposed in year
movements to/from all reserves and final balances as at 31 March 2024 are
shown in Appendix 4. These are not expected to change materially however,
the reserve position will not be finalised until the completion of the External
Audit of the 2023/24 accounts.

12 Contribution to the Corporate Delivery Plan 2022-2024 High level
Strategic outcomes

12.1  The Council’s budget aligns to and provides the financial means to support the
delivery of the Corporate Delivery Plan outcomes. Going forward, the
alignment of financial plans with the Corporate Delivery Plan will be further
strengthened.

13 Carbon and Climate Change

13.1 There are no direct implications on the Carbon and Climate Change agenda
included in this report.

14 Statutory Officers comments (Chief Finance Officer (including

procurement), Assistant Director of Corporate Governance, Equalities)

Finance

| |
Page 17 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 28

14.1. This is a report by the Chief Finance Officer (CFO) and the financial
implications arising have been highlighted throughout the report.

14.2. Although the development of the 2023/24 budget was robust and based on a
set of assumptions underpinned by data and evidence known at that time, the
provisional outturn figures presented in this report demonstrate that the
underlying pressures increased during the course of the year. Some of these
pressures are one-off, largely related to non-delivery of savings and increased
demand for services which have been addressed in the 2024/25 budget but
there remains a risk that pressures will be over and above that which was
assumed. Work is underway as part of the Quarter 1 monitoring process to
understand any ongoing impact.

14.3. Furthermore, the impact of inflation persisting significantly above the 2% target
and not falling at the rate forecast by Government when the 2024/25 Budget
was set, suggests that additional price pressures are likely to be seen across
all Directorates, not just the care services. It is also likely that the trend of
increasing debt arrears will grow as residents and business also continue to
be impacted by the high cost of living. The cost implications of meeting the
additional demand for temporary housing and increasing interest rates, as the
Bank of England seeks to reduce prevailing inflation rates, will have
implications for financing our capital programme.

14.4. These pressures are being experienced across the sector and many London
boroughs are also seeing this level of overspend and are highlighting
overspends across one or more of Adults or Children’s social care and
temporary accommodation.

14.5. All of these factors means that the financial position remains challenging.
Work has already progressed on developing the 2025/26 draft budget and all
services are working to address the financial challenge facing Haringey over
the next few years. The Council is in a position to develop a long term
sustainable plan and remain in control of its financial position and all services
will be reviewing all its spend to ensure every £1 is offering value for money
and being delivered as efficiently as possible to deliver the outcomes in the
Corporate Delivery Plan.

Strategic Procurement

14.6. Strategic Procurement notes the contents of this report and will continue to
work with services to enable cost reductions through a review of contract
spend and market management activities.

Legal
14.7. The Head of Legal & Governance has been consulted in the preparation of
this report and makes the following comments.

14.8. Pursuant to Section 28 of the Local Government Act 2003, the Council is
under a statutory duty to monitor during the financial year its expenditure and

| |
Page 18 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 29

income against the budget calculations. If the monitoring establishes that the
budgetary situation has deteriorated, the Council must take such action as it
considers necessary to deal with the situation. The Council must act
reasonably and in accordance with its statutory duties and responsibilities
when taking the necessary action to reduce the overspend.

14.9. The Cabinet is responsible for approving virements in excess of certain limits as
laid down in the Financial Regulations at Part 4 Section |, and within the
Executive’s financial management functions at Part 3 Section C, of the
Constitution.

Equality
14.10. The Council has a public sector equality duty under the Equalities Act (2010)
to have due regard to:

. Eliminate discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other
conduct prohibited under the Act

. Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those
protected characteristics and people who do not

. Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics
and people who do not.

14.11. The three parts of the duty applies to the following protected characteristics:
age, disability, gender reassignment, pregnancy/maternity, race, religion/faith,
sex and sexual orientation. Marriage and civil partnership status applies to the
first part of the duty.

14.12. Although it is not enforced in legislation as a protected characteristic, Haringey
Council treats socioeconomic status as a local protected characteristic.

14.13. This report sets out the provisional outturn for 2023/24 for the General Fund,
HRA, DSG and the Capital Programme compared to budget which was set in
March 2023. It provides explanations of significant under/overspends and also
includes proposed transfers to/from reserves, revenue and capital carry
forward requests and any budget virements or adjustments. The Council's
saving programme for 2023/24 was subject an equality impact assessment
(EQIA) before being approved and the recommendations in the report are not
anticipated to have a negative impact on any groups with protected
characteristics.

15 Use of Appendices
Appendix 1 — Revenue Directorate Level Outturn

Appendix 2 — HRA Outturn
Appendix 3 — Capital Outturn, Carry Forward Requests and Financing
Appendix 4 — Appropriations to / from Reserves
Appendix 5 - Budget Virements
Appendix 6 — Debt Write-Off
16 Background Papers

|
Page 19 of 47 Harl I'IHEX
LONDON



Page 30

None

.
Page 20 of 47 arl n9E7
LONDON



Page 31

Appendix 1 — Revenue Directorate Level Outturn

Directorate Level Outturn 2023/24 Appendix 1
Management Area Revised Net Revenue DOutturn to Q3 Forecast Movement in
2023124 DOuttun Less Transfers Tol Budget
Budget Less Depreciation (From) Variancelincl to B'_"dQEl Fm?caﬂ
g p
Depreciation Reserves reserves) Variance Variance
p

CORPORATE BUDGETS - NON SERVICE 37,750,162 35,041,246 0 -2,708,916 4,148,520 -6,858,436
CORPORATE BUDGETS - SERVICE 3,836,036 4,066,765 -301,838 -71,109 409,035 -480,144]
Legal & Governance 3,660,737 3,892,690 a 231953 372,300 140,34 7]
Chief Executive 332,000 277218 1} 54,782 1} 54,782
Corparate Finance 156,701 103,143 301,838 -248,280 36,735 -285,015]
DIRECTOR OF CULTURE, STRATEGY & ENGAGEMENT 9,553,302 8,753,327 126,961 -673,014 -160,160 -512,854]
Strategy & Communication 287652 397,643 43,300 163,297 5,550 161,747]
Human Resources 1,720,386 893,732 1} -026.533 51,058 -877.651
Digital Services 1,799,077 1318437 54,184 -426. 456 ek Fel | 28,925
Transfarmation & Resources 455,540 G90,465 ] 194,526 70,000 1246285
Libraries 4292577 4552421 1} 165,904 0122 25,7 7E|
Culture, Museumns & Srchives 367,770 294,500 24477 E1.207 9534 AT
DIRECTOR OF ENVIRONMENT & RESIDENT EXPERIENCE 28,142,543 32,239,295 914,266 5,011,018 -463,240 5,474,258
Parking & Highw ays 4,152,340 -3,202,436 0 279,544 383278 1763122
Community Safety, 'waste & Enforcement 22,347,761 21,001,933 a70.18 476,710 211130 264 K20|
E&M Management & Support 1,853,018 1,963,357 i} 116,339 93,214 15,125
Parks & Leisure 2,818,240 3,308,292 44,148 530,600 394,761 135,839
Operational Facilities Management 339,490 762,91 1] 429,421 297,580 131,620)
Corporate & Customer Services 4,965,774 8,496,295 1] 3530524 -159,603 3,690,132
DIRECTOR OF ADULT, HEALTH & COMMUNITIES 118,280,705 135,892 487 -2,506,404 15,105,378 16,149,301 -1,043,923
Directar of Adult & Social Semices 73,260,459 96,395 467 -B44.108 1,530,901 12,842,065 1261164
Houszing Demand 10,768,243 16,383,085 1106133 3.509.509 2,908,891 BB
Director of Public Health 19,325 469 19,100,432 198,012 -27.025 1} -27.025)
Bzziztant Director for Commissioning 14,936 534 16,022,702 1054175 21,992 398,346 -FEE 352
DIRECTOR OF CHILDREN'S SERVICES 74,620,025 79,297,047 403,590 5,080,612 715,905 4,364,707
Director of Children Services 226,742 2E1E06 2,386 102,140 101,430 -7
Commizsioning 1929287 2414865 -BE1,240 -136,462 1375 172
Prevention & Early Intervention 13,000,453 20,049,530 EI3IT2 1652 E43 242,910 1433729
Children & F amilies 47,177,180 51,122,160 1263 3,957 611 291,342 3,066,269
Bz zistant Director for Schools 3,975,764 3,348,687 356,021 S2T1046 309,166 3,120
PLACEMAKING & HOUSING 7,623,978 6,749,000 982,430 107,452 0 107 452
Director of Housing_Regern_Flace 298,096 bt ] 262,883 10,935 BT 653
Capital Projects and Property 1408323 -2,097 546 32,939 2437 29,358 214,355
Planning_Building Standards & Sustainability 3424 827 3 ,E56 951 -BRGIE 42618 18,363 160,921
Regeneration & Economic Development 5,309,413 5,155,412 138,007 16,000 i} 15,953
MANAGEMENT TOTAL 279,806,752 302,039,167 -380,995 21,851,421 20,800,361 1,051,060

Corporate Budgets: Non-Service
Under Budget £2.709m (Qtr3 Over Budget £4.150m)

At Quarter 3, an additional budget pressure assumption of £4m was added to the
corporate budget line. This was to recognise a number of potential additional costs
that could materialise in year but at that time remained uncertain. These included:

¢ On-going uncertainty over the impact of inflation and high cost of living on
service areas;

e A number of services were highlighting pressures related to income collection
which at the year end was likely to lead to an increase in the bad debt
provision;

e Complexity and complications being highlighted in the authority’s housing
benefit subsidy entitlements.

These pressures did materialise at the year end and through increased overspend in
Directorates, particularly in relation to the Housing Benefit account (£3.3m) and bad
debts provision (£1.7m).

The provisional outturn is a £2.709m underspend on the Corporate Budgets (Non
Service line). The main variations include:

| |
Page 21 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 32

e £8m unapplied contingency budget;

e £4.2m underspend across treasury and capital financing budgets due to high
interest rates (5%+) and higher than anticipated investment income and a
strong focus on reducing the capital programme spend which reduced
borrowing costs;

e £900,000 of additional external income and a review of historic balances no
longer needed to be held.

These underspends have been offset by a number of overspends, including:

e Redundancy costs and an increase in the corporate bad debt provision top up
(E1.8m);

e Increased bank charges, the apprenticeship levy and external audit fees
(£550,000), all of which have been addressed in the 2024/25 budget; and
Additional provisions in relation to property related claims, previously reported
as a contingent liability.

External Finance
Under Budget £2.6m (Qtr3 Balanced)
The variation from budget since the last quarter is a result of:
e Late notification of grant funding from Government and some unexpected
payments relating to the Business Rates Retention Scheme (£700,000).
e The higher than anticipated income for Council Tax and Business Rates
compared to when setting the budget.

Corporate Budgets — Services
Under Budget £71,000 (Qtr3 Over Budget £409,000)

The £486,000 improvement in the Corporate budgets (services) line was
predominately driven by an increase of £458,000 in the Strategic Procurement
underspend to £586,000 at the year end. This was due to a change in funding source
for the London Construction Programme (LCP) framework project which utilised
flexible capital receipts and a high level of vacancies being held in Procurement
Operations awaiting implementation of the restructure.

The financial position of Legal and Governance improved by £140,000 and was
distributed across all the Service areas (Local Democracy, Legal Services, Coroners
and Registrars) and the Chief Executive Officer budget underspent by £55,000.
However, these underspends were offset by an increase in the overspend in Finance
to £338,000 due to the increased cost of agency staff required to fill key roles at the
Business Partner and Principal Accountant levels. Permanent recruitment is
underway.

CULTURE, STRATEGY AND ENGAGEMENT

Under Budget £673,000 (Qtr3 Under Budget £0.160m)

The Culture Strategy and Engagement outturn underspend of £675,000 represents an
improvement of £513,000 against the reported position at Quarter 3.

|
Page 22 of 47 Harl I'IHEX
LONDON



Page 33

The main movement was within Human Resources (£896,000) where there was a
combination of lower than anticipated levels of externally commissioned training and
recruitment advertising spend and higher than anticipated vacancies in the
Employment and Reward Team. This offset pressures in Strategy, Communications
and Collaboration where staffing and running costs (£152,000), legal expenditure
(£64,000) and Libraries energy costs (£72,000) were all higher than anticipated.

Environment & Resident Experience
Over Budget £5.011m (Qtr3 Under Budget -£463,000)

Following a series of principle accounting adjustments the outturn position for the
Directorate was an overspend of just over £5m. Given the diverse nature of the
services, the financial position on the different services are set out separately below.

OPS02 Parking & Highways
Over Budget £880,000 (Qtr3 Under Budget £880,000)

The net overspend of £880,000 is mainly a result of the increase in the bad debt
provision on Penalty Charge Notices (£1.610.000) and a required accounting change
in respect of parking permit income (£1.800.000). Significant over achievement of
income and holding vacancies in the CCTV, processing and compliance teams
mitigated the majority of the impacts of these changes alongside offsetting increased
salary costs, unbudgeted costs for energy inflation in respect of street lighting and
unbudgeted rental costs.

Salary costs in the Business Hub and street lighting inflation costs are expected to
continue into 2024/25.

OPS03 Community Safety, Waste & Enforcement
Under Budget £478,000 (Qtr3 Under Budget -£200,000)

The underspend of £478k in OPS03 Community Safety, Waste & Enforcement is
mainly attributable to a £397k underspend in waste management client from higher
income achieved, a £357k underspend in ASB & Enforcement Team due to lower
staffing costs, a £120k underspend in Street Trading due to lower staffing costs, offset
by an overspend of £230k in Waste Enforcement Team due to higher staffing costs
and an overspend of £99k in Street Trading due to lower than budgeted for rent
income.

OPS07 Parks & Leisure
Over Budget of £531,000 (Qtr3 Over Budget £396,000)

The overspend of £531k in OPS07 Parks & Leisure is mainly attributable to a
£346k overspend in New River from a shortfall in leisure centre income and higher
NNDR costs than budgeted for, a £148k overspend in Finsbury Park due to security
costs, a £121k overspend in Bereavement Services due to a shortfall in income and a

| |
Page 23 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 34

£121k overspend in Events due to an income shortfall, offset by other minor
underspends within the service.

OPS08 Operational Facilities Management
Over Budget £429,000 (Qtr3 Over Budget £298,000)

The overspend of £429,000 is mainly a result of increased staffing and security costs
and an increase in the cost of materials against an original budget pressure resulting
from an error in budget profiling. These pressures are very likely to roll forward into
2024/25 but a recharge on the basis of full cost recovery will be explored to ensure the
true cost of internal OFM services are reflected and accounted for.

OPSO09 Corporate & Customer Services
Over Budget £3.582m (Qtr3 Over Budget -£160,000)

The movement of the financial position since Quarter 3 is a result of pressures in
Housing Benefit (HB) which accounts for £3.3m of the final variance. This pressure
had been held corporately and therefore does not represent a material change to the
financial position between Q3 and Outturn, however as the service do hold a budget
for this stream it has created a variance in the service position quarter on quarter.

This overspend is due to the need to increase the existing provision for bad debts
those clients still receiving incorrect benefits (£1.6m) plus the impact of reduced
subsidy mainly driven by local authority error overpayments. The service has initiated
reviews of the main drivers of the errors in particular and strategies to recover any
arrears as soon as possible.

The pressure was anticipated at Quarter 3 but there remained uncertainty on the
actual figure.

CHILDREN’S SERVICES
Over Budget £5.081m (Qtr3 Over Budget £716,000)

Overall, the Directorate overspent by £5.081m, an adverse movement of £5.1m since
Q3. The malin reasons for the variations are set out below.

Children and Families

(Final budget £47.2m, Draft Outturn £51.1m, adverse variance of £3.9m, an adverse
movement of £3.1m from Q3). A reported forecast pressure of £900,000 on
placements and staffing had been reported at Quarter 3. The increased costs across
placements identified during February and March 2024 (£2.3m) not previously forecast
were as a result of data quality issues following the migration to Liquidlogic from
Mosaic. In addition, following discussions on joint funding of some placements has
resulted in additional costs (£460,000) being borne by the Council and higher than
expected costs for intentionally homeless families and those with no recourse to public
funds.

Prevention & Early Intervention

| |
Page 24 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 35

(Final Budget £19.0m, Draft Outturn £20.7m, adverse variance of £1.7m, an adverse
movement of £1.4m from Q3)

Across the financial year the forecast overspend had been reported consistently at
around £300,000. However, at the end of the year two further issues emerged
increase the overspend to £1.7m.

Clarification was received from the Education and Skills Funding Agency that
recharges to the Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) for Education Psychology Services
were not permissible which resulted in £647,000 of costs now being borne by the
General Fund. In addition, in reviewing expenditure for Special Educational Needs
Transport it was discovered that no accrual had been made for March 2023
expenditure in the 2022/23 accounts and therefore these additional costs of £600,000
fell in 2023/24, to make the correction it resulted in 13 months expenditure being
incurred in 2023/24.

Children’s Commissioning

Overall, the children’s commissioning function had a small overspend at the year as a
result of positive contract management discussions with providers that has resulted in
some reduced costs.

Schools General Fund (Final Budget £4.0m, Draft Outturn £3.7m, positive variance of
£300,000, no change from Q3)

ADULTS, HEALTH AND COMMUNITIES
Over Budget £15.105m (Qtr3 Over Budget £16.149m)

Overall, the Directorate overspent by £15.105m, a £1.0m improvement compared to
Qtr3. The main reasons for the variations are set out below.

Adult Social Services ended £11.6m overspent which was a £1m improvement from
Qtr3. The financial pressure on the adult social care placements budgets remained
throughout the financial year and this has been addressed as part of the 2024/25
budget growth approved by the Council in March 2024. The price of care packages
has remained in line with neighbouring authorities but the pressure on the budget is
being driven by increased numbers and increased complexity of need.

Housing Demand (Final Budget £10.8m, Draft Outturn £14.3m, adverse variance
£3.5m, £600,000 adverse movement since Q3

The pressures on temporary accommodation (TA) budgets have remained throughout
the financial year, where the increase reported at outturn reflects those ongoing
pressures as numbers continue to increase and supply of suitable accommodation
remains challenging. Rent income collection levels reached 91% at year end but
remains below the target of 96.78%. The income collection levels in TA have been
affected by capacity income collection team. Steps have been made to address
capacity by recruiting to vacant posts.

|
Page 25 of 47 Harl I'IHEX
LONDON



Page 36

Public Health (Final Budget £19.3m, Draft Outturn £19.3m, balanced budget as
reported at Q3), balance on public health grant transferred to PH reserve, £243,000.

PLACEMAKING & HOUSING Over Budget £107,000(Qtr3 Balanced)

Director Of housing Regeneration & Place £0.263m underspend.

The underspend is a result of a £33,000 increase in the recharge the Council could
make to the NLWA for the provision of support services. and the release of some of
the bad debt provision.

Capital Projects & Property £214,000 overspend.

There was an increase in the bad debt provision in Strategic Property of £184,000 and
due to the reductions in the overall level of capital expenditure it was not possible to
recharge all costs being incurred to schemes leading to an under recovery of cost.
This has been addressed through a lower cost base in 2024/25 to reflect a lower
capital programme.

Planning Building Standards, & Sustainability over spend of £161,000
In 2022/23 income was incorrectly credited to this area and in 2023/24 it was reversed
out causing an overspend £161,000.

Dedicated Schools Grant (DSG) & Schools Over Budget £1.885M (Qtr3 Over
Budget £2.498m)

e DSG
= On overall funding of £215.4m, total expenditure incurred was £217.3m.
The overspend on the High Needs Block of £2.9m was largely in line with
the plan within the Safety Valve. The final position for the Early Years block
is that £849K is being transferred to earmarked reserves as it is subject to a
clawback adjustment. Every year the DfE allocates indicative funding based
on two actual Spring Census counts and one estimated. Following a review
of actual 23/24 Spring term by July, the DfE recoup money through a
clawback adjustment and any money not clawed back is then ringfenced in
a reserve for the Early Years Working Group to allocate.
e Schools
= At a school level the number of schools in deficit on 31t March has
increased from 24 to 33 with only 12 schools returning an in year surplus.
Overall school balances fell from £4.7m surplus to £200,000 deficit by 315t
March 2024 continuing the trend over the past 3 years. Haringey like most
London boroughs is seeing a significant decline in primary school rolls,
following population trends of school age children.

Housing Revenue Account (HRA) Over Budget £2.710m (Qtr3 Over Budget
£3.082m)

| |
Page 26 of 47 Harlngey
LONDON



Page 37

The Housing Revenue Account end of year position is an overspend of £2.710m
meaning a surplus of only £5.528m compared to an expected surplus of £8.238m
which is a slight improvement of £372,000 compared to that reported in Quarter 3.
One of the main reasons is the high cost incurred in the use of external solicitors to
deal with disrepairs cases, which increased tremendously in 2023/24. There are also
associated cost for tenant’s compensation and payments for the works. In addition,
there was an underachievement of budgeted income due to voids and an
underachievement of income due to delay in completion of Walter Tull House new
build scheme. This scheme was expected to complete mid-year 2023/24 delivering
131 units. The scheme was not completed at year end. There are also additional costs
due to unplanned investment in existing stock aimed at tackling the issue of damp &
mould, and other health and safety compliance works because of our self-referral to
the housing regulator

The end of year position includes a £4.922m of HRA Reserve drawdowns which was
in 3 tranches - £3.6m for Legal Disrepair, £980,000 for Fire Stopping and bin chutes
works & £300,000 for the Tenants Hardship Fund.

The additional funding is targeted at reducing the backlog of disrepair cases and
carrying out repairs and voids works to minimise the pressures going forward.

EOY 2023/24
2023724 EOY 2023/24 Variance to
HRA BUDGET 2023/24 - EOY OuHum Budget Actual Qutturn Budget
FO00's £000's £000's
Housing Revenue Account (HRA |- Income (126 630) (124,142 2539
Housing Revenus A ccount (HRA | - Expendiure 118,442 118,613 172
HRA Metlncome (8.238) (5.528) 2710
Howusing Revenue Account Projected Surplus (8.238) (5.528) 2710
Balance of HRA Account = = =

Appendix 2 — HRA Outturn

Page 27 of 47

Harin

LONDON

gey



Page 38

EOY 2023/24

2023/24 EOY 2023/24 variance to
Budget Actual Outurn Budget
HRA BUDGET 2023/24 - EOY Outturn
£000's £000's £000’'s

Service Charge Income - Hostels (270) (541) (271)
Rent - Hostels (1.522) (1.808) (286)
Rent - Dwellings (23.987) (20.551) 3.436
Rent - Garages (744) (756) (12)
Rent - Commercial (1.096) (661) 435
CBS - Lease Rental Income (2.6921) (3.172) (481)
Income - Heating (1.997) (1.169) 828
Income - Light and Power (2.421) (2.105) 386
Service Charge Income - Leasehold (7.881) (8.219) (338)
ServChglnc SuppHousg (1.667) (1.629) 38
Service Charge Income - Concierge (1.680) (1,637) 43
Grounds Maintenance (2.347) (2.34¢6) 1
Caretaking (2.117) (2.093) 24
Street Sweeping (2.550) (2.533) 17
HRA budget release from Reserve (3.641) (4,922) (1.281)
HRA Income (126,680) (124,142) 2,539
Supported Housing Central 652 745 23
Housing Management WG 25 10 (15)
Housing Management NT 29 62 33
Housing Management Hornsey - 29 29
TA Hostels 262 646 384
Housing Management ST 10 - (10)
Housing Management BWF 12 1 (11)
Rent Accounts 289 289
Accountancy 1 1
Under Occupation 177 59 (118)
Repairs - Central Recharges 2 5 3
Responsive Repairs - Hostels 403 549 146
Water Rates Payable 32 5 (27)
HousMgmntRechg Cent 4,501 4,421 (80)
Other RentCollection 144 142 (2)
HousMgmntRechg Energ 3.140 3,467 327
Special Services Cleaning 4,008 4,064 56
Special Services Ground Maint 1,981 1.216 (65)
HRA Pest Control 321 241 (80)
Estate Controlled Parking 151 12 (139)
Supporting People Payments 1.398 1.399 1
Bad Debt Provision - Dwellings 2,930 3.342 412
Bad Debt Provision - Leaseholders 189 (473) (662)
Bad Debt Prov - HRA Commercial Properties = (25) (25)
Bad Debt Provisions - Hostels 70 (63) (133)
HRA- Council Tax 428 1,011 583
Housing Strategy Team 481 416 (65)
Housing Delivery Team = 21 21
Anti Social Behaviour Service 654 563 (21)
Interest Receivable (200) (3.407) (3.207)
Corporate democratic Core 644 567 (77)
Leasehold Payments - 80 80
Landlords Insurance - Tenanted 360 458 28
Landlords - NNDR 115 111 (4)
Landlords Insurance - Leasehold 1.361 1,875 514
Capital Financing Costs 18.585 17.244 (1.341)
Depreciation - Dwellings 21,457 22,886 1,429
Community Benefit Society - 106 106
GF to HRA Recharges 2,536 2,889 353
Estate Renewal 1,204 1,247 43
Regeneration Team - 300 300
Operational Dir Housing Serv & Buil 7.735 6,849 (8896)
Housing Management 13.501 13.8%24 393
Property Services 27,219 292,500 2,281
Housing Improvement Plan (HIP) 1,700 863 (837)
HRA Expenditure 118,442 118,613 172
HRA Net Income (8.238) (5.528) 2,710
Housing Revenue Account Projected Surplus (8.238) (5.528) 2,710

Balance of HRA Account

Appendix 3 - Capital Outturn, Carry Forward Requests and Financing

Page 28 of 47

Haringey




Page 39

This appendix provides the detail of the Capital Programme on a scheme by scheme
basis — comparing the outturn position to the Quarter 4 budget.

The appendix also sets out the requested carry forwards with reasons supporting the
request. This is followed by a high-level commentary on each service area. Of the
total General Fund underspend of £140.4m, £139.4m has been requested to be
carried forward.

|
Page 29 of 47 HarlrISE,
LONDON



23124 23124 23124 23124
Scheme Full year Final Variance Capital Fundin
Ref. No Scheme Name Revised Outturn | [(Underszpend | Slippage Sou roeg Reason for carry forward request
B Budget (Draft) |) / Overspenrd [CIF)
[£'000) 7 [£'000) 7 (£'000) T [ (£000 7 - -
5 new setz of works were in the process of being tendered and awarded at
the end of the 23/24 financial vear. The costs of theze warks were
101 Primary Sch - repairs & maintenance 5,270 3,166 (2,103) 1,337 E intended to be taken from the budget for that year and there is no roomin
the budget for the 2425 financial vear to accommodate the essential
warks ta these local authority maintained school sites,
Fewer projects were delivered in the last Py than originally planned due to
the need ta review council financesz invear. & number of scheme have,
: ~ therefore, been carried forw ard inta this Py, 2o that the carry forwe ard will be
102 Primary Sch - mod & enhance (Inc 9,197 5,693 (3,504) 3,504 H&E [usediofundtheir delivery, azwell az new schemes due to commence in
SEM}) this FY'. These projects addresz significant health and safety issues that
fall to the LA to address, and other condition needs that would put the
respective schoolz at risk of closure if not rezalved.
Thiz capital grant iz pazsed through to schoals
110 Devalved Sch Capital 53 506 (25) E
_ Thiz overzpend will be funded by DOFE grant to cover the BAALC cost
114 Secondary Sch - mod & enhance {Inc 583 2,662 2,080 (2,080) H&E T
SEN) Al
carry farw ard not required as spend w as charged against the revenue 6
117 Children Safeguarding & Social Care 26 (26) H budget o)
The financial commitment ta complete warks ta the Annex (Phaze 21iz N
121 |Pendarren House 546 150 (396) 28 H |Licaezak
Scheme completed
123 Wood Green Youth Hub 8 8 H
Carry farw ard required to enable scheme to continue
124 In-Borough Residential Care Facility 300 70 (230) 230 S
Thiz iz part of the Safety Walve Programme [ funding from the OFE and LEH)
far the delivery of School Resource Provisions over athree year
programme. The slippage relates to the delaved start in the schoals due to
125 Safety Valve 500 296 (204) 204 E the extended consultation process adopted to engage Schools ta deliver
Resource Provisions. Howewer work is now underw ay of which with
Schools and contracts are in place with Providers to commence work on
Children's Services 16,952 12,551 (4,401) 3,223

Primary School Repairs and maintenance underspend was £2.103m. The scheme was adversely affected by delays to the preparation of tenders in 2023/24 =0 there
£2.50m. A number of schemeas were delayed when the capital

was limited spend. These projects Primary School Modemisation & Enhancements underspend was

programme was paused to reassess its affordability.
Spend on Secondary School Modemisation & Enhancement exceeded budget by ©2.080m, which can be largely attributed to the RAAC works in FY 2023/24. Afocus
on delivering the works requires to remediate the RAAC found in schools meant that some cther schemes have been delayed.

Y el

Page 30 of 47

drin

LONDON

gey



23124 23124 23124 23124
Scheme Full year Final Variance Capital Fundin
Ref. No Scheme Name Revized Outturn | [(Underspend | Slippage Sou rcs Reason for carry forward request
T Budget (Draft) )/ Overspend [CIF)
[£000) £ 000) £ 000) £ 000)
201 gliie?:?gliti Assistive Tech -Home 2,678 1,761 (918) 918 E Thiz underspend iz fully offzet by overspend on scheme 210
The 820 programme iz underw ay. Red Alert is the installation provider that
has been commizzioned and Careium and Chiptec are our preferred
suppliers. There has stillizzues with MRS providing equipment and we are
sourcing alternative routes ta procure. Although there are issues with
2048 Assistive Technology 962 447 (515) 515 H providers as aresult as so many organisations are ensuring meeting the
2025 deadline for switch over. 'We have inztalled 423 (203 by Red Alert)
and approsimately 377 are remaining, This remains critical 2z the analogue
switch off iz imminent, but the programme iz on track to meet the required
timelines
210 CEI[CI.ITEIHSETIIUH of LA Community 0 1,456 1,456 (1,456) E Thiz overzpend iz going to be funded bu the OF G arant
Equipment's
211 Community Alarm Service 177 177 H Mot applicable
213 Canning Crescent Assisted Living 1,109 209 (900) ano H The carry forw ard is required to meet contractual commitments., Q
Q
214 Osborne Grove Mursing Home 267 287 (10) H There iz no current financial commitment for works at Osborme Grove, (D
B
217 Burgoyne Road (Refuge Adaptations) ] (1) (1) E& 5 |Milspend. Credit balance is insignificant and relates ta GRIF reversal H
391 Social Care System Implementation 1,083 1.911 (72) 79 H ;I'DP:Eraerjre contractual commitments in place, hence the need far a carry
223 Welbourne Health Centre 3152 3,152 E Mot applicable
. ‘warks have been delaved and this money remains committed. Full
225 Locality Hub 126 7 (119) 19 H programme on Forw ard Plan for Sept Cabinet sign off.
Adults, Health & Communities 10,454 9,374 (1,080} 1,068

Cwerall, the AHC capital programme spent ©@0% of the budget allocated. There are 4 significant variances: Aids, Adaptations & Assistive Technology and the
Capitalization of LA community Equipment budgets need to be taken together as they are both funded via the disabled facilities grant. Taken together thers is a
overspend of £0.538m, which will be funded by OfG grant allocation. Assistive Technology budget underspent by £0.515m due to difficulties with its supply
chain’s ability to deliver equipment. Canning Crescent project which had an underspend of ©0.9m. This is due to the need to procure a new contractor when the
originally appointed contract went into administration.

combined

Page 31 of 47

drin

LONDON

gey



2324 23124 23524 23524
Full year Final Variance Capital .
S'DhTE Ref. | seheme Name Revised Outturn  |[Underspend) i| Slippage F;;f'"g Reason for carry forward request
- Budget (Draft} | Owerspend | (CIF) ree
{£000) (£°000} (£ 000} {£'000)
301 Street Lighting 839 245 6 (6) H To be offset in futurs years budgets
302 Bomugh Roads 7,727 7812 a5 (85) H&E |[Tobeofsetin fulre yeas budgets
303 Strucures (Highways) 50 420 310 (370) H To be offset in fulire years budgets
(Cingoing resident engagement prooess s partof the co-production
304 Flood Water Management 670 645 (24) 24 H WW;WE"EB compiee collaborated project work has delayed elements of e
WO
(Cngoing resident engagement process as partof the co-produchion LY
305 Borough Parking P &n 407 222 (184) 184 H commitrents © comples collsborsed proect work has delajed skmene of i)
ok (
307 CCTV 471 342 {129) 129 H This capital slippages is required to mestcontractual commitments i
\)
309 Local Implementation Plan(LIP ) 1,502 1,581 a8 (88) E (Owerspend to be offset from 2024/25 LIF grantawand
310 Developer 5106 / 5278 250 126 {122) E Scheme curranfly under implementation and is exiemalhy inded
3 Parks Asset Management: 6a2 772 80 (80) H To be oiffset in fulure years budgets

Page 32 of 47

Harin

LONDON

gey



CIV UNO

23124 23124 23124 23124
Scheme Full year Final Variance Capital Fundin
Ref. No Scheme Name Revised Qutturn  [(Underspend | Slippage Zou roeg Reason for carry forward request
T Budget (Draft) )/ Owverspend [CIF)
[£"000) [£"000) [£"000) [£"000)
Full zarry farw ard required to meet commitments far MCIL funded Schemes.
313 Active Life in Parks: 1,107 T23 (384) 384 H&E |Somegrantshaven'tbeen applied against works undertaken in 23024
which has reduced carry forw ard position but will need to be used ta fund
314 Parkland Walk Bridges 350 491 141 (141) H The overspend will need to be funded from future years budget.
322 Finsbury Park 300 274 (26) S Capital funded from events income o norequest to carry farw ard.
323 Parking Strategy 0 (2) (2] H Mil spend. Credit balance iz insignificant and relates to GRIF reversal
395 Parks Vehicles 360 4F (314) 314 5 Balance to be carried forw ard in order to fund vehicle purchase subject ta
identifying revenue savings.
128 Street & Greenspace Greening 78 319 241 H&E Thiz iz being funded by additional grant not recognised in the 2023124
Programme budget
329 Park Building Carbon Reduction and 0 (12) (12) S Mil spend. Credit balance iz insignificant and relates to GRIF reversal g
Improvement Programme «
A)
331 :J-,-'ﬁr?1trl1ne%gﬂ;i!f?]g|r§rlj:tngSDStliea$rt'|:::ghtmg 7 a3 16 H The overspend will need to be funded from future years budget. J
Ongoing resident engagement process as part of the co-praduction
337 Disabled Bay/Blue Badge 311 153 (157) 157 H commitments to complete collabarated project wark . This scheme iz

required to meet Councilz objectives andimprove the disabled's ability ta

stay connected ta the community and stay involved and active.

Page 33 of 47

drin

LONDON

gey



23124 23124 23124 23124
Scheme Full year Final Variance Capital Fundin
Ret. No Scheme Name Revized Qutturn  |(Underzpend | Slippage S:ouroeg Reason for carry forward request
B Budget (Draft) ) Overspend [CIF)
[£"000) [£"000) [£"000) [£000)
Continuation of recycling-an-the-go litter bin rallout as part of Destination
333 Waste Management 262 162 (100} 100 H 50:% manifesto pledge. Thiz sum is committed under an ESPO
procurement framew ark contract
934 Parks Depot Reconfiguration 0 B B (6) H £6k against a post budget pause projection of £50k. Can be offzet against
underspend on scheme 323,
DOuring Budget Pausze and in subzequent quarter reporting it haz been
. ' indicated that zpend would be required to maintain the leizure centre in a
336 New River Sports & Fitness 30 184 154 HES zafe condition and meet revenus income targets. This spend includes
£60k of grant funded warks.
The £5.15CIL has been allocated to a number of schemes aver 2 S vear
335 Streetspace Plan 3073 315 (3,458) 3458 E period, the schemes are to be implemented between 2024-2026 full
spend is expected.
. A commitment has been made for this funding; purchasze orders raised to
338 Road Danger Reduction 1,087 1,014 (83) a3 H the contractor, construction commenced in 23-24 and will be completed
in 24-25, O
334 Wildflower Meadow Planting 0 33 33 H The owverspend will need to be funded from future vears budget. ()
@
340 Wolves Lane: Market Garden City 160 160 H Project completed. 'E
114 School Streets 660 221 (438) 438 H&E |capital slippage request to continue with the programme
444 Marsh Lane 251 38 (214) 214 H Budget ta be transfered ta contingency
Environment & Resident Experience 21,422 16,995 (4,427) 4,709

Cwerall, the E&RE capital programme spent 79% of the budget allocated. There are a range of variances set out ak

vove with anly 1 significant variance in the

Streetspace Plan budget. This programme has a number of interventions all of which require extensive consultation which can make profiling expenditure uncertain.

Page 34 of 47

drin

LONDON

gey



‘|Scheme Name

224
Full year
Revised

Budget
(E7000)

224
Final
Crutturn
(Draft)
(E"000)

23724
Variance
{Underspend) /
Owvers pend
(£ 00 0)

FETFT]
Capital
Slippage
(CIF)
(E7000]

Funding
Source

Reason for carry ferward request

Tettenham Hale Green 5pace

2,356

(1,912}

1,912

HEE

Cabinet decision for Land=scape conracior for £1.3m e Paddock was
approved in May 24. Programma haz been delayed on the Paddock and i= dus
to start in July 24. Park View Underpass works o the value of £600k due to
=fart on site in Aug 24. Both projecis have been delayed due to extended
negofations with Thames Water and Network rail regarding property matiers
and permizsions to work on their asosis

Tottenham Hale Streets

4,678

2241

{2,437)

2,437

HEE

Thi= programme of works is commifed and in delivery currently and includes
Ashley Road, Burddock Road, Park View Road and Chesnut Road. Works were
delayed o accommodate e alignment with DEN Enabling Works. This caused
a delby to stard of works on-sile and also exiended the programme.

Good Economy Recovery plan

2,890

158

{2,732

2,732

HEE

This carry forward is composed of iwo elements: £1_888m of LEH barrowing
and £0_884m of grant. kis proposed o move £1.0m of the LEH bormowing o $he
approved capital coningency in Q1 with the balance being camied forward to
the scheme

Opportunity Investment Fund

251

188

(63)

83

A cortinuing loans to business offer, also funded by loan repayments

Down Lane Park

1,604

1,388

{237}

237

HEE

'Works are on-site and progressing well. Underspend is due to delays on-site
caused by periods of heavy rainfall firough the spring during the earth works.

411

Tettenham Heritage Action Zone (HAZ)

3,775

2,249

{1,5286)

1.528

H&E

The HAZ programme is funded by Historic England as part of e grant
agresment approved at Cabinet in July 2020. Programme has been delayed by
a =eries of unforeseen ciroumstances, including the lengih time required ©
secure planning permission and relevant legal agreements, and the need o
idenify cost sawing measures, revise e scope of works and/or identify
addifional sources of funding o address increasing consrucion oosts.
Conractual commitments with confraciors to spend the moneys are being
finali=ad. All Historic England funding has been spent first and claimed at the
end of March 24,

415

North Tett Heritage Initiative

348

(248}

This needs o be movedivirement o scheme 474, Please note that a scheme
consalidaion exerdse is underway o ensure that budget are finalizsed in areas
of delivery.

G abed

a52

Low Carbon Zones

150

21

{129)

123

This funding is Carbon Ofzeting funding which has been allocated to address
fuel poverty. The funding was o be used to top-up GLA funding. There hawve
haer fmeyne wi i 1

457

Future High Street Project

14,456

8,589

{7,887)

T.BET

H&E

The pogramme i= unded by LUHC F HSF grant as per grant agreement
signed in June 2021. 'We have spent all FHSF grant first as of March 2024, The
remaining spend is commifed LEH capital mach funding that has been
reprafled ino future years o ensure hat extemal funding spend requirements
were mei The sippage will support delivery of the programme.

458

5IF - Morthumberland FiK. BB &
W orkSpace/Biz Support

1,525

252

{1,233)

1,233

A cortinuing extemal funded programme of work on broadband provision,
workspace provison at he Wood Green Enterprise Hub and the MRS and SIP
funded busnez=s syoogri

458

Waood Green Regen Sites

157

166

HEE

Thiz schema includes the ongoing Turmpike Lane improvement Plan and Waoad
Green Cental projeds.

The Tumpike Lane Public Realm and Shopfont improvemenis will include the
completion of the design phases (RIBA siage 3-d)and the commencement in
Jarumry 2025 of consruction works for the Shopfont and Public Realm
improvemenis.

‘Wood Green Central is curmendy out o tender for the multidisciplinary eam o
deliver e Wood Green Cenfral Delivery Plan. 'Work on this to commenoe
Summar 2024 and =hould condude in Autumn 2025,

Scheme 459 overspend i= o be met by schemes 480 which underspent in
F¥2324 (all schemes o be merged ino one this FY o can, in efed now be

considerned as one scheme)

Page 35 of 47

drin

LONDON

gey




23124 2324 23124 23124
Scheme Full year Final Variance Capital Fundin
Ref. No Scheme Name Revised Qutturn | [(Underspend | Slippage Sou rog Reason for carry forward request
B Budget [Draft) ) | Overspend [CIF)
[£"000) [£'000) [£"000) [£"000)

465 District Energy Metwark (DEM) 300 322 22 (22) S &E |Fundingrequired to complete next phase of the project

471 Tailoring Academy Project 15 g (6] E Final payments for the Fashion Academy

473 Enterprising Tottenham High Road 1,334 214 (1,123) 1123 H&E |Thedeliveryonthe Trampery - 633 will complete Summer 2024 and the

(ETHR) slippage iz committed ta support delivery.

Match funding to suppart FHSF primary focus and HAZ az per Cabinet

474 Tottenham High Road Strategy 603 (G03) 602 H decision on BGPC budget extension in addition to Tottenham Green
Market infrastructure to be installed in Summer 2024,
The project has concluded and the overspend is ta be offset by scheme

475 Heart of Tottenham (HOT) 0 1 1 H 474, Please note this outstanding from a request in Oot 2020,
This scheme includes the ongaoing Enterprise Hub and School Streets

478 Wood Green Good Growth Fund 1,017 820 (197} 197 H&E (projects as well as the Nighttime Economy Strategy.
- Enterprize Hub - Pracess of getting inta contract with supplier completed

479 54 Muswell Hill Health Centre 100 0 (100} H This budget is no longer required as project is no longer going ahead 1O

q

Thiz Scheme includes the ongoing 'Wood Green Common, Penstock ég

480 Wood Green Regen (2) 924 356 (56T 401 H&E [TunnelandEat'wood Green projects. ®
= 'wood Green Common first phase of works commencing on site summer

. 1N

433 Productive Valley Fund (SIP) ara N7 (562) hG62 E & continuing loans to business offer, alsa funded by loan repayments o
Pragramme has been delaved due to the requirement to undertake 2 major

488 Liveable Seven Sisters (LSS) 1,019 (1,019) 1,019 H strategic engagement piece [Shaping Tottenham)] befare progressing this
strand of work, Allowing Shaping Tattenham has fed into the multi-

433 Bruce Grove Yards (BGY) 218 (218) 218 H Match funding ta suppart FHSF primarily ' our Bruce Grove,

4001 Maintenance of Tottenham Green 1 1 0 H Nt spplicable

Waorkshops

Page 36 of 47

drin

LONDON

gey



2324 124 23 234
Full year Final Wariance Capital .
Scm':rm i Scheme Name Revised Cwutturn  [[Underspend) /| Slippage F;Dndlng Reason forcarry forward request
. Budget (Draft) Overspend {CIF} urce
(E'DD0) (£ 000} (£°00 0} (A1 [1]
Public realm improvement works are near cormplete for phase one the of he
4002 Neorthumberland Park estate ares pubic 28 ek ] (389) 389 E project. REDE approved a PID for Phase 2 works in March 2024 with a @anget
realm completion date of March 2025
e L Budget for the Opporwnity Haringey 'Work=pace Fund with expeciatons o offer
4005  |SME Works pace Intensification 1,911 182 {1,749) 1,749 HBE | s tn meemesil ponpucts f1e o
4007 ;{;:?'{}nr:;::r Decentralised EI'EI'Q}I’ 1,500 1,504 A S & E Funding required fo complete nex phase of the projed
4008 ?:;‘;IE:EEE“ND;EDEH‘"E"EH Energy 1,800 481 {1 |31 B} 1,319 SEE Funding required o complete nex phase of the projed
The required cost opimisaion and redesign a1 RIBA Stage 2 © bring down
msis meant e budget for 2023/24 o cover design and planning fees was
underspent as hese adivilies were delayed by a year. There has alzo been an
a langer approval process for GF and HRA elerr of the scheme. This has
. . exended the RIBA 3 design and planning application programme to 2024/25
4010 B'EI"}F Urban UIHEQE P'GJEH 4,408 812 {3'?EE} 2788 S&E financial year. The RIBA 2 cost opimisaion eoercise is now compleie and a
mulidizcpline design eam has been instruded o progress with RIBA3 design
and submizsion of hiree planning applicaions which cover the masterplan area
A Gawway 2 report will be submifed for approval ahead of a planning
submission this summer
4011 Commercial Property Remediation 500 28 {472) AT H Thi= capital sippage will be transferred o $e capital coningency
4014 I"II:'IITENk i{:lrfli:i:'jycy cling Action Plan (W CAF) 1.200 1,088 {102} 102 E Ongaing scheme, funding required to make LTH parmanent
Wa kil‘ﬂ and C-'_I,l' ding Action Plan (W C-AF":I angaing schemes design completed scheme currendy at consultation stage
4018 Strategic cycle route delivery B4z 265 (377} =TT E funding mquired o imlement the schemes
Waking and Cydling Action Plan (W CAP) ongaing schemes design compleed scheme currendy at consuliation stage
“01e Cycle Parking {Hangers | delivery 200 200 E funding mequired o implement the schemes
. - Contrack imitments and ar ng demand for expenditure on he esiale
318 |Asset Management of Council Buildings 7497 3.950 {3.247) 3,247 Ho | in tht o ey Tormrand = romd AR R
Placemaking & Housing 5B ,885 24 737 (34,148) 34,047

Tottenham Green Spaces & To -tt-—-nlmm Hala Strestz should e taken tooethar. The achameas have atotal underspand of ©4 . 2mwhich has arizan due to a variety of delays
mainky cantrad arcund astting g |'-a|t* adresmant. These achameas are now largel committed. The Good Economy Fecovery Plan iz carrying forward mainky unspent
grant. The Future High Strest Fund is undarspent by €7.887m. The Council, with DLUCH agresment prioritised the spending of the grant element of the programme and
tha carry forward iz the Council’'s agread match len.qu. SIF iz a 100% (21, 2m) garant prodiamme that nead 1o ke carried forward. Enterprizing Tottenham High Road
(£1.123m0 i arant funded and committed to the Tampsery achame that has been delay due to a rame of factora, Liveable Seven Sisters’ (21, 0m) delivery time has besen
extanded] dus to extansive beal consultation iShaping Tottanham that has allowead the conasulttation to fesad int-:- the | ramime. Small & Meaedium Entaerprize Workspace
Intensific ation (£1. 7229m programime procurament has beon delayed zsince the focus was changed recantly, Wood Greon DEMN has bean the subject of a review that has
akngated the pro ;||'a|'nm=- Saly Urban Villaos project (C2.788) has B=en throuah a numlksr of desian reviews in -.-|-.I-=-| to ring the schame within the budget emvelops that
has delayved ceali ssat Managameaent of Council Buiklings (22 247m0. Thare are numbar of contractual commitmeants that will nesd to b2 honourad and there are

continuing _,all,_,tI1L_1I-L|-I_|--t for urgent haalth and zafety works

Page 37 of 47

Haringey

)1 abed



"| Scheme Name

Full year

Budget
(£000)

2324
Final
Cuttum
(Draft)
{£000)

2324
Variance
| Underspend) /
Crvers pend
(£°000)

Capital
Slippage
{CIF}
(E000)

Funding
Source

Reason for carry forward request

602

Comorate IT Board

3879

1217

(2,662)

2662

Commitied. There is 500k allecated o 807 in 24/25 ior FRnandal Mgt sysem
replacement, and commitied Support or Coporate [T project; Web, Oata
Civen Councal Alworklow, RPA, Aulomaton for residents, Wieb-bats, SIFPCH
055 secure Payment platiorms, 5AP erhancements, Call recording; Incdent
mgt, Licand assetmgt platizrm The underspend against the find is due to the
nature of fhe projects baing assodaed with invesiment over more than one-
year, muitipls vears.

604

Continuous Improvement

695

(98)

Contnuous improvement has progct that will span mos than one year. There
has always besn agreement that canny ower will happen as this isusad o
continue to ind current projects or fund new ones. Mo imied to firewall
replacement, Lipgrade and replacement of the 2 Facior authentication, and
upgradereplscement Adaptve Security appiisnce are in progress.

605

Customer Sernvices [Digital
Transformation)

452

This scheme isclosed, No urfher charges are antcpaed against ths.

a07

Financial Management System
Replacement

1613

337

(1,277)

1277

Source i Pay(52P); Contract has been awarded; and the projedt is in deliveny.
Addifional budget pressure will be met through additonal finding in 24/25 that

has been identiied. 500k addibonal nding was secwred and placed in scheme
802. The Budget is Fulhycommitted .

821

Libraries IT and Buildings upgrade

2303

1277

(1,026)

1,026

This budget is contrachalhy commitied

623

Wood Green Library

1498

(1,498)

1,458

This budget is contrachalhy commitied

624

Digital Together

138

(268)

The budget is committed o enable fhe delivenyof e £2.8m T hink Haringey
Firstsasings - with addiional support from FUCR (which has caused a budget
pressure 2425 - due b the loss of FOR 2324, and end of year fnancial
adjusiment due to the owerall coundl owt-tum].

653

Capital Support for IT Projects

(194)

184

Thisis fully commitied, with 3 esidual budget pressure as a resul of finandal
adjustments in dosure of Z¥24; which will nesed further consideration 2425 and
provides the support required for deliveny of BAL Digital IT projecs. Eg
‘Sdwan, Breadband and 5IP. - Due o indusiny changes in delivenyof \ioice and
Diats servioes.

655

Data Centre M ove

910

156

(754)

To4

The Budget is conmitted with a Key decsion being presenied for cabinst
approval; having undertaken a procurement activity to enable fhe release
sawings and the closwre of Rivenpark House Addibonal financial supportin

2425 will prowde the budget required bythe programme.

Page 38 of 47

Haringe

LONDON

g1 abed



Scheme
Ref. No.

Scheme Name

23124
Full year
Revised

Budget
(£'000)

23124
Final
Qutturn
(Draft)
(£'0040)

23124
Variance
(Underspend
)1 Overspend
(E'000)

23124
Capital
Slippage
[CIF)
[£'000)

Funding
Source

Reason for carry forward request

656

BT Big Switch Off

1,000

157

(843)

843

This is fully committed, Legislative changes - retirement of Copper PSTH
services Dec 2025.... Fequiring Capital and revenue commitment to
remediate the Councils affected services. & significant commitment is
required by the council, which iz underw ay, along with new Contractual
commitments with Suppliers (likes of Virgin media and BT, Srd Party to
enablement).

657

Corporate Laptop Refresh

400

(400}

400

Plarnning has started re the \Windows Tupgrade and alarge number of
laptops will need to be replaced. This work w as re-profiled, ensuring value
far the council and Waorkfarce planning iz in place; Capital was re-prafiled
through Budget fortnight and Capital review taking place inbudget setting.
Digital Services have under taken market engagement with Procurement
ta determine the route ta Market [Tactical urgency around failing devices in
need of replacement [Additional growth in the Council] and the longer term
requirement); to enable delivery of Windows 11 and the New corporate
offer. The Council have circ 4100 emplovees.

658

ERP - Full Replacement (Investigation
cnly)

200

46

(154)

154

E& and ERF Board have committed their support, seeking review and
discovery phase to develop or re-platfarming of the Council finance
Platform SAP. The council have agreed to further wark and an aw ard of
contract ta aid the current investigation and review ta present the Full
business case - with current estimates unbudgeted of £15-20m; as the
Councils current platform approaches End of Life and deemed no langer fit
far purposze.

659

M265 Additional Functionality

800

131

(669)

669

Carry farw ard required as spend on this project is contractractually
commitmented

7 obed

447

Alexandra Palace - Maintenance

470

470

Thiz iz a capital grant ta the palace for capital maintenance

464

Bruce Castle

50

261

211

[211)

This overspend will be offset fram future vears budget

330

Civic Centre Warks

4,016

2,230

(1,786)

1,786

The slippagelunderstand is because the previous forecast project spend,
was bazed on an earlier programme and procurement route than that has
been taken, and the current farecast was unable to be updated intime to
be reflected in 2023/24's budget. The previous forecast assumed a main
contractor appointment would've beenin place before the end of the
2023124 financial year. The change in programme w as following the
completion of the RIEA Stage 2 design, where an extended value
engineering process and re—design w as required to bring the project within
budget.

The carry forw ard of the slippage iz required ta fulfil the commitments ta the
consultancy fees contracts and the future building contract.

Page 39 of 47

Harin

LONDON

gey



2324 2324 2324 2324
Full year Final Variance ital
Scheme Ref. : Captal | ding
No Scheme Name Revised Outturn || Underspend) /| Slippage Source Reason for camy forward request
‘ Budget {Draift) Overspend {CIF}
£ 000y (£000} {£000} (£ 000}
A compulsory purchase arder (CPO) was confimed for HRW Phasze A in
Febnoeary 2024 Allslippage fom 23724 should be camied forwand fo cover the
41 HRW Acquistion 75,600 1,742 (74,058) 74058 E costs of fubure scquiiions. The council is indemnified ageinst fese costsby
ageement with Lendliease and fhe same agreement akso obliges fhe councilfo
mak e Fese scquERons
4749 Site Acq ﬂuﬁﬂ Wo udGreen} 0 182 182 0 5 Overspend o be ofiset in scheme 430 to cover Wardks Comercosks
Capiial shippage is required, &s acquisiion of thind pary property and sie
=uneys ai confiming There i 2 commiiment fo defver on the Cabinet
decision of July 2022 fora CounciHed spproach fo e sie Shippage Eduefo
430 Wards Comer Develo pment 2,33 65 [ﬁ'ﬁ?] 5,085 5 the feciihet & Enof possible fo puf & definkive Gmetable on thind pargy
negofizfions'zcguisfions. Flease nobe there are overspend in scheme 429
(£181.684) relzfing fo Wards Comer.
Ofthe 5 popedies fat wer put o Cabinet or CPO in 2023/24 only one
remains nof brought back nfo use. This case has been presenfed fo Secrefary
of Siate and the owrerhas appesled. The case is kel o go fo public enguiry
RS CPD-E mpty Homes 2,673 0 [2 'E?j] 2673 5 The Capital budget & mouied to evidence to Sof § fat fie Councl has fe
mezns fo purchase should 2 posiive decision be upheld in our favour The
camy over is fiensfore reguined o supporithe case and any furtker CPO
proposalsin 20242025 that ane presented o cabined
RO0 Pe —.F'@FH’D‘.’Ed Ca FHTEJ Pro gramme 3,69% RAT [3,11 2] 3112 H f is recommended that fie confingency & camied forwand into 202425
Contingency
Enabling Budgets 87,503 2,575 (84,928) 84,928

COverall, the enabling budgets spent only 3% of the budget allocated. This kevel of spend is not surprsing as the budget are largely dependent on the actions of third

parties. So the incidence and timing of spend is very difficult to forecast.
TOTAL GF CAPITAL PROGRAMME (Excl.

E nabling Budgets) 127,035 71,566
TOTAL GF CAPITAL PROGRAMME (Incl.
E nabling Budgets) 214538 74,141

(55,469)

(140,397)

54,465

139,393

Page 40 of 47

Harin

LONDON

gey

0gG abed



23124 23124 23124 23124
Scheme Full year Final Variance Capital Fundin
Ref. No Scheme Name Revised Quftturn  [(Underspend | Slippage Sou mg Reason for carry forward request
B Budget (Draft) ) | Overspend [CIF)
[£'000) [£'000) [£'000) [£"000)
202 SELLT'”_EEE Alds, Adap's & AssistTech - 1,139 1,505 366 ] Dwerspend to be offzet from future vears budget
550 Mew Homes Acguisition 45,306 33,204 (12,012) 1] Mo carmy forw ard required
The majority of this underspend relates to delavs to start and completion of
551 Existing Home Acquisitions - TA 22,698 14,817 (7,881) 7.280 void warks. The properties have been purchased and void warks
scheduled to be undertaken.
52 HR& — P5A Carbon Reduction 14,579 262 (14,317) 1] Mo carmy forw ard required
553 HRA — P5 Fire Safety 9470 9520 50 0 Insignificant overspend
h54 Broadwater Farm Project 28,288 7.369 (20,919) 0 Mo carmy forw ard required
TP -
our forecastz from earlier thiz wear and the gap between our farecast
_ : spend and budaget has narrow ed considerably due to slippage on some of
580 HRA-P5 Homes for Haringey (HFH) 37443 22,410 (15,033) 0 our projects. There also a degree of uncertainty around what the final Noel
Park pods cost will be and what we will be able ta achisve onthe project
5949 Mew Homes Build Programme 120,803 69 606 (51,197) 0 i“dncarryfnrwardrequired
TOTAL HRA CAPITAL PROGRAMME 279,726 158,783  (120,943) 7,250
OVERALL TOTAL (Excl. Enabling Budgets) 406,761 230,348  (176,412) 61,715
OVERALL TOTAL (Incl. Enabling Budgets) 494,264 232923  (261,340) 146,643

Page 41 of 47

Harin

LONDON

gey

TG abed



The HRA reports a full year capital spend of £158.8m against a revised budget of £279.7m. The end of year underspend of
£120.9m.

Page 42 of 47

Haringey

2G abed



Appendix 4 — Appropriations to / from Reserves

€G abed

APPENDIX 4

RESERVES TABLE ACTUAL MOVEMENTS FORECAST MOVEMENTS
Transfer Transfer Forecast
Balance at In 2023-  Out 2023- Balance at Transfers In / Balance at
31/03/23 2 on 31/03/24 Out 2024-25 31/03/25
£'000 £'000 £'000 £'000

General Fund Reserve (15,141) (29) 0 (15,170) 0" (15,170)
Risks and Uncertainties
Transformation reserve (8,117) 0 3,081 (5,037) 3,000 (2,037)
Services reserve (11,196) (2,332) 1,831  (11,697) 4 (11,697)
Unspent grants reserve (11,465) (3,086) 1,844  (12,706) 4 (12,706)
Labour market growth resilience reserve (373) 0 100 273) 4 273)
Strategic Budget Planning Reserve (6,727) (15,037) 16,668 (5,096) 5,096 0)
Collection Fund Smoothing reserve (1,231) (1,231) (1,231)
Resilience reserve (7,303) 0 7,303 0 " 0
Total Risks and Uncertainties (46,412) (20,455) 30,827  (36,040) 8,096 (27,944)
Contracts and Commitments
Insurance reserve (7,535) 0 302 (7,234) 4 (7,234)
Schools reserve (7,847) (1,116) 6,562 (2,400) 1,000” (1,400)
PFI lifecycle reserve (19,226) (1,345) 15,037 (5,533) 4 (5,533)
Debt repayment reserve (1,073) 0 1 (1,072) " (1,072)
Total Contracts and Commitments (35,681) (2,461) 21,903  (16,240) 1,000 (15,240)
Total General Fund Usable Reserves (97,234) (22,945) 52,730 (67,449) 9,096 (58,353)
DSG Deficit -Unusable Reserves 11,550 (4,919) 2,922 9,553 0 9,553
Housing Revenue Account
Housing Revenue Account (20,520) (5,753) 5,137 (21,136) o” (21,136)
Housing Revenue Account earmarked Reserves:
Haringey Community Benefit Society (996) (215) 0 (1,212) 0" (1,212)
Homes for Haringey (50) 0 0 (50)] 50" 0
HRA earmarked reserves (1,047) (215) 0 (1,262) o” (1,262)
Total HRA Usable Reserves (21,567) (5,968) 5,137 (22,398) o” (22,398)

.
Page 43 of 47 Harlng 7
LONDON E




Appendix 5 - Budget Virements

Virements for Cabinet Approval Appendix 5

Transfers from Reserves & Contingencies [2023{24) - for noting

Period Directorate Service/AD Area |Rew! Cap In year Mext year Reason for budger Description
changes
3 W arious Various Reverue T.613,660 7,613,660 | Transfer from Contingency Drawdown from Contingency to fund Pay Award 2023-24
Culture, Strateguy 8 . . DOrawdown from Contingency to cover inflation on Contracts in
3 Ergagement o Oigital and Change Reverue 337,965 337 368 | Transter from Contingency Digital Services 2023_34 i
Adults, Health and Director for Public . Drawdawn fram contingency ta increase Public Health
3 Communities Heazlth Revenue 1143.000 1143.000 | Transfer from Contingency expenditure budgets ta reflect grawth in Public Health grant
Virements for Approval [(2023124)
g Enw.ronment & . Concessionar Travel | Fevenus 10321262 | Budget Transter Transfer of Concessllonary Travel budgets from the service ta the
Resident Experience carporate Mon-Service Revenus cost centre
g Haowzing Reverue Dper_ational Director of Pevenue 1,294,030 1,234,030 | Budget Felignment Fealignment of Housing Property Service budgets to better reflect
Account Housing Services actual perfarmance
g Howsing Revenue Hausing Demand Fevenue 1,313,347 1,319,947 | Budget Peslignment Flealignmen.t of Housing Demand budgets and Temporary
focount Accomodation budgets to reflect actual performance
9 Director of Finance Budgetsland Revenue 9,050,000 5,050,000 Budget Feslgnment Realignment of Treasury Budgets [Leazes and PFls) ta better
fccounting reflect actual perfarmance
g Haowzing Reverue Fletalne_d Services Pevenue 476,550 476,550 Budget e lignment Fleal!gnmer!t of General Fund te HRA recharges following 2
Account Expenditure detailed review to reflect actual performance
0 Children's Servines PIE".'E'I'IIIC.\n and Early Fovenue 555 153 558,158 | Budget Realignment Realignment of the SEM Transpart Budget ta better reflect actual
Intervention performance
10 Adubs, Health & | Lirector of Public Revenue 1758,712 1.758,712 | Grant allocation Allacation of 2023-24 Public Health Grant
Cammunitiss Heazlth
Toral 2023124 23,618,025 33.939.287

Page 44 of 47

Haringe

LONDON

G abed



Virements for Cabinet Approval

Transfers from Reserves & Contingencies [2023/24] - for noting

Appendix 5

Reason for budget

Period Directorate Service/AD Area |Rew! Cap In year Next year Description
changes
Director of Adults, Redistribution of expenditure budgets to better reflect grawthre
1z Health and Warious Reverue 14 852,165 Budget Realignment o p. X 9 . g
- demographics, inflation and increase in grant budget
Communiti=s
Directar of Director of Housing
12 Placemaking and Regeneration and Reverus 257,200 Budaget Realignment Re-alignment of legal budget ta Aszziztant Director's code
Housing Planning
Virements for Approval [(2024125)
z Director of Finance  |Mon- sevice Reverue | Revernue 5,490,000 5,430,000 | Budget Transfer Transfer of Concesslionaly Fares budget from the service to the
corparate Man Service Revenue cost centre
3 Culture, Strategy and Human Pesouroes Fleverie 575.034 575.034 | Budget Realignment Flealignrnent of Human Resources budgets to better reflect actual
Engagement expenditure
Total 2024125 21,174,393 6.065.034

Page 45 of 47

Haringey

GG abed



Page 56

APPENDIX 6 — Debt Write off

Write off Summary Report - Quarter 4

All Council debt is considered recoverable; the Corporate Debt Management Service
makes every effort to collect charges due to the Council. However, in some
circumstances it is appropriate to write off a debt when all forms of recovery action
have been exhausted.

This quarterly report is for information purposes only, which details the debts that
were submitted for write off for the Financial Period 1 January 2024 to 31 March 2024
(Q4). These relate to accounts where all forms of recovery action had been fully
exhausted.

Council Debt is written off in line with the instructions set out within the Financial
Regulations, following Legal advice, Court instruction or in accordance with the
Limitations Act 1980. These sums have all been approved by the Director of Finance
under their delegated authority and, where appropriate, the Lead Member for Finance.
They have been adequately provided for in the Council’s Bad Debt Provisions. A
summary is shown in Table 7.

Table 7 — Quarter 4 write offs by service type, value and volume

Quarter 4 Write Off, Financial Period 1st Jan 2024 - 31st Mar 2024

HBOP (Housing

NNDR . .

. R ) Benefit Leaseholde Commercial R

Service Council Tax| (Business HRA Rent Sundry Debt Parking
Rates) Overpayments Rent

)
£94,552.21

Under £50k £24,321.44(£727,382.27 £541,322.82 £151,879.78| £4,921,500.00| £6,460,958.52

Volume 35 72 60 184 0 0 197, 0 548
Over £50k £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00
Volume 0 0 0 o) 0 0 (o) 0 0
£4,921,500.00| £6,460,958.52|
548|

Total Value £24,321.44|£727,382.27 £94,552.21|£541,322.82 £0.00 £0.00| £151,879.78
Total Volume 35 72 60 184 197 0

There were write off submissions from all areas of the Council except commercial Rent
in Quarter 4 with the highest levels being within the Parking Service. The reasons for
write offs is shown in Table 8.

Table 8 — Debt Write Offs in Quarter 4 (January 2024 to March 2024)

Q4 2023-24

Write off reason Leaseholder | Parking HRA Rent HBOP Sundry Debt | Council Tax | NNDR
Bankruptcy / 'Company Insolvent' 43% 34% 75%
Debtor Deceased 1% 25% 6% 3% 2%
Compassionate Grounds 1%

No trace / whereabouts unknown 100% 96% 3% 34% 19%
Statute Barred 2% 4% 6% 3%
Petty Amount 27% 88% 23% 1%
Uneconomic to Pursue 2% 2%

Recommended by Legal

Total 0% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%

.
Page 46 of 47 arl ngey
LONDON



Page 57

The cumulative write off totals for 2023-24 are set out in Table 9

Table 9 — Summary of total write offs 2023/24

Write Off Summary, Financial Year 1st April 2023 - 31st March 2024

NNDR HBOP (Housing )
. . . ) Commerecial X
Service Council Tax (Business Benefit HRA Rent Leaseholder Rent Sundry Debt Parking

Rates) Overpayments)
Under £50k £96,171.99|£1,294,833.17 £306,380.01| £4,908,866.16 £56,263.87 £0.00 £366,954.33( £11,323,878.00| £18,353,347.53
Volume 172 156 301 3208 43 0 481 25979 30340
Over £50k £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £0.00 £164,331.14 £0.00 £164,331.14
Volume 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 0 2
Total Value £96,171.99(£1,294,833.17 £306,380.01| £4,908,866.16 £56,263.87 £0.00| £531,285.47| £11,323,878.00| £18,517,678.67
Total Volume 172 156 301 3208 43 0 483 25979 30342
Page 47 of 47

Haringey



This page is intentionally left blank



Page 59 Agenda Item 10

Report for: Overview and Scrutiny Committee — 23 July 2024

Title: Overview and Scrutiny Committee and Scrutiny Panel Work
Programme

Report

authorised by: Ayshe Simsek, Democratic Services and Scrutiny Manager

Lead Officer: Dominic O’Brien, Principal Scrutiny Officer

Tel: 020 8489 5896, E-mail: dominic.obrien@haringey.gov.uk

Ward(s) affected: N/A

Report for Key/
Non-Key Decision: N/A

1. Describe the issue under consideration

1.1  This report provides an update on the work plan for 2024-26 for the Overview
& Scrutiny Committee.

2. Recommendations

2.1 To note the current work programme for the Overview & Scrutiny Committee
and agree any amendments, as appropriate.

2.2 That the Committee give consideration to the agenda items and reports
required for its meetings in 2024/25. The next meeting is scheduled to be held
on 14" October 2024.

2.3 That the Committee consider and approve the draft scope and terms of
reference for the Scrutiny Review on financial planning processes with any
appropriate amendments and/or additions.

2.4  That the Committee agrees to delegate to the Climate, Community Safety and
Environment Scrutiny Panel the task of reviewing and providing comments to
Cabinet on the Statement of Gambling Policy. As per Paragraph 2.2 of Part 4,
Section E of the Council’'s Constitution.

3. Reasons for decision

3.1  The Overview and Scrutiny Committee (OSC) is responsible for developing an
overall work plan, including work for its standing Scrutiny Panels. In putting this
together, the Committee will need to have regard to their capacity to deliver the
programme and officers’ capacity to support them in that task.


mailto:dominic.obrien@haringey.gov.uk

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

5.1

5.2

Page 60

Background

The Committee’s current draft iteration of the Committee’s work plan for 2024-
26 is provided as APPENDIX A. There are currently a significant number of
vacant slots in the draft work plan and it is envisaged that the priorities for these
will be determined through the ‘Scrutiny Café’ consultation event scheduled to
be held in September 2024 and other priorities identified by the Committee
throughout the two-year period of the work plan.

The current Overview & Scrutiny Work Programme specifies that the meeting
scheduled to be held on 14" October 2024 will include:
e Cabinet Member Questions — Cabinet Member for Finance and
Corporate Services
e Finance Update — Q1

The Committee should give consideration to the items for the next meeting and
any amendments that it wishes to make to the Work Programme for the
meetings scheduled in 2024/25.

In June 2024, the Committee held an initial informal discussion with the Director
of Finance about the proposed Scrutiny Review on financial planning
processes. The draft scope and terms of reference for this Scrutiny Review are
provided as APPENDIX B for consideration.

Effective Scrutiny Work Programmes

An effective scrutiny work programme should reflect a balance of activities:

e Holding the Executive to account;

e Policy review and development — reviews to assess the effectiveness
of existing policies or to inform the development of new strategies;

e Performance management — identifying under-performing services,
investigating and making recommendations for improvement;

e External scrutiny — scrutinising and holding to account partners and
other local agencies providing key services to the public;

e Public and community engagement — engaging and involving local
communities in scrutiny activities and scrutinising those issues which
are of concern to the local community.

Key features of an effective work programme:
e A member led process, short listing and prioritising topics — with
support from officers — that;
o reflects local needs and priorities — issues of community
concern as well as Borough Plan and Medium Term Financial
Strategy priorities
o prioritises topics for scrutiny that have most impact or benefit
involves local stakeholders
o is flexible enough to respond to new or urgent issues

o



5.3

5.4

5.5

6.1

7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

Page 61

Depending on the selected topic and planned outcomes, scrutiny work will be
carried out in a variety of ways, using various formats. This will include a variety
of one-off reports. In accordance with the scrutiny protocol, the OSC and
Scrutiny Panels will draw from the following to inform their work:
e Performance Reports;
e One off reports on matters of national or local interest or concern;
e |Issues arising out of internal and external assessment (e.g. Ofsted,
Care Quality Commission);
e Reports on strategies and policies under development or other issues
on which the Cabinet or officers would like scrutiny views or support;
e Progress reports on implementing previous scrutiny recommendations
accepted by the Cabinet or appropriate Executive body.

In addition, in-depth scrutiny work, including task and finish projects, are an
important aspect of Overview and Scrutiny and provide opportunities to
thoroughly investigate topics and to make improvements. Through the
gathering and consideration of evidence from a wider range of sources, this
type of work enables more robust and effective challenge as well as an
increased likelihood of delivering positive outcomes. In depth reviews should
also help engage the public and provide greater transparency and
accountability.

It is nevertheless important that there is a balance between depth and breadth
of work undertaken so that resources can be used to their greatest effect.

Contribution to strategic outcomes

The contribution of scrutiny to the corporate priorities will be considered
routinely as part of the OSC’s work.

Statutory Officers comments

Finance and Procurement

There are no financial implications arising from the recommendations set out
in this report. Should any of the work undertaken by Overview and Scrutiny
generate recommendations with financial implications these will be highlighted
at that time.

Legal

There are no immediate legal implications arising from the report.

In accordance with the Council’s Constitution, the approval of the future scrutiny
work programme falls within the remit of the OSC.

Under Section 21 (6) of the Local Government Act 2000, an OSC has the power
to appoint one or more sub-committees to discharge any of its functions. In
accordance with the Constitution, the appointment of Scrutiny Panels (to assist
the scrutiny function) falls within the remit of the OSC.



7.5

7.6

7.7

7.8

Page 62

Scrutiny Panels are non-decision making bodies and the work programme and
any subsequent reports and recommendations that each scrutiny panel
produces must be approved by the Overview and Scrutiny Committee. Such
reports can then be referred to Cabinet or Council under agreed protocols.

Equality

The Council has a public sector equality duty under the Equalities Act (2010)
to have due regard to:

e Tackle discrimination and victimisation of persons that share the
characteristics protected under S4 of the Act. These include the
characteristics of age, disability, gender reassignment, marriage and civil
partnership, pregnancy and maternity, race, religion or belief, sex (formerly
gender) and sexual orientation;

e Advance equality of opportunity between people who share those protected
characteristics and people who do not;

e Foster good relations between people who share those characteristics and
people who do not.

The Committee should ensure that it addresses these duties by considering
them within its work plan and those of its panels, as well as individual pieces of
work. This should include considering and clearly stating;

e How policy issues impact on different groups within the community,
particularly those that share the nine protected characteristics;

e Whether the impact on particular groups is fair and proportionate;

e Whether there is equality of access to services and fair representation of all
groups within Haringey;

e Whether any positive opportunities to advance equality of opportunity and/or
good relations between people, are being realised.

The Committee should ensure that equalities comments are based on
evidence. Wherever possible this should include demographic and service
level data and evidence of residents/service-users views gathered through
consultation.

Use of Appendices

APPENDIX A — OSC Work plan 2024-26
APPENDIX B — Finance scoping draft



Overview and Scrutiny Committee

Draft Work Plan 2024-26

1. Scrutiny review projects; These are dealt with through a combination of specific evidence gathering meetings that will be arranged as and
when required and other activities, such as visits. Should there not be sufficient capacity to cover all these issues through in-depth pieces
of work, they could instead be addressed through a “one-off” item at a scheduled meeting of the Panel. These issues will be subject to

further development and scoping. It is proposed that the Committee consider issues that are “cross cutting” in nature for review by itself
i.e. ones that cover the terms of reference of more than one of the panels.

Project

Comments

Priority
Prevention of Violence Terms of reference: To review the current arrangements for specific areas of VAWG prevention 1 — Report
Against Women & Girls in Haringey under the remit of the Council’s VAWG Strategy 2016-26 including: to be
(VAWG) published in
e the Council’s approach to schools-based engagement on VAWG, including the progress of | 2024

recent pilot projects, the likely future resource requirements, national policy/guidance
and approaches to school-based engagement elsewhere in London and the UK that
Haringey could potentially learn from.

e the Council’s approach to community engagement on VAWG, including the progress of
recent work in this area, the likely future resource requirements, national
policy/guidance and approaches to community engagement elsewhere in London and the
UK that Haringey could potentially learn from.

g abed



Review of the Council’s To review the current arrangements for the short-term, medium-term and long-term scrutiny of the 2 - Draft

financial planning Council’s finances, with particular reference to the schedule of scrutiny activity during the annual financial | Terms of

processes/budget scrutiny | cycle.

Reference
submitted
to OSCin
July 2024

2. “One-off” Items; These will be dealt with at scheduled meetings of the Committee. The following are suggestions for when particular

items may be scheduled.

Date Potential Items

Lead Officer/Witnesses

13 June 2024 Terms of Reference

Principal Scrutiny Officer

Overview and Scrutiny Work Plan

Principal Scrutiny Officer

23 July 2024 Cabinet Member Questions - Leader of the Council

Leader and Chief Executive

Agency Staff Contract Update

2023/24 Provisional Financial Outturn report

Director of Finance

9 abed



14 October
2024

Cabinet Member Questions — Cabinet Member for Finance and Corporate Services

Cabinet Member and Officers

Finance update — Q1

Director of Finance

25 November
2024

Cabinet Member Questions;

Annual Feedback and Resolutions Report 2023-2024

Head of Feedback and
Resolutions

12 December
2024

Budget Scrutiny — Culture, Strategy & Engagement

Cabinet Member and Officers

20 January 2025
(Budget)

Budget Scrutiny; Panel feedback and recommendations. To consider panel’s draft
recommendations and agree input into Cabinet’s final budget proposal discussions
(Deputy Chair in the Chair)

Deputy Chair (in the Chair)

Cabinet Member Questions

Cabinet Member and Officers

G9 abed



Treasury Management Strategy Statement

Assistant Director - Finance

27 March 2025

2025/26

Meeting 1 Cabinet Member Questions - Leader of the Council Leader and Chief Executive
Membership & Terms of Reference Scrutiny Officer
OSC Work Programme Scrutiny Officer

Meeting 2

Meeting 3

99 abed



Meeting 4

Meeting 5 Budget Scrutiny — Culture, Strategy & Engagement Cabinet Member and Officers
Meeting 6 Budget Scrutiny; Panel feedback and recommendations. To consider panel’s draft Deputy Chair (in the Chair)
(Budget) recommendations and agree input into Cabinet’s final budget proposal discussions

(Deputy Chair in the Chair)
Meeting 7

/9 abed



This page is intentionally left blank



Adults and Health Scrutiny Panel

Finance Scrutiny — Draft Scope and Terms of Reference (2024/25)

Rationale

A report on The State of Local Government Finance, published by the Local Government Information Unit (LGiU) in February
2024, stated that “The local government sector in England is increasingly in a state of crisis” with various pressures
identified including inflation, the cost of living crisis, cuts to funding from central government and increasing demand on
services.

At least thirteen Section 114 notices have been issued by local authorities since 20182, Section 114 notices are sometimes
referred to as ‘effective bankruptcy’ and, while Councils cannot actually go bankrupt, these notices mean that the Chief
Financial Officer of the Council believes that their expenditure will exceed their income for a financial year which is unlawful
according to the Local Government Finance Act 1988.

A survey conducted by the LGiU, which involved responses from 128 Councils in England, found that if there were no
changes to local government funding, 9% said that they were quite likely or very likely to issue a Section 114 in 2024/25 and
that 51% were quite likely or very likely to do so in the next five years. More than half of respondents to the survey drew on
their reserves in 2023/24 and planned to draw on them again in 2024/25.

The Overview & Scrutiny Committee therefore considers that it would be appropriate to review the Council’s current
arrangements for budget setting to ensure that this process is robust, that it achieves efficient management of the Council’s
resources and that it consolidates a sustainable financial position for future years. The Review will examine the early stages
of budget setting, including how the ‘gap’ in the revenue budget is calculated, how the engagement process with the
Council’s senior leadership team is conducted to determine appropriate savings targets for each Directorate and what the
involvement of Cabinet Members and officers is at each stage of this process.

! The State of Local Government Finance, LGiU (Feb 2024): https://Igiu.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/State-of-Local-Government-Finance-in-England-2024.pdf
2 BBC News, 5™ March 2024: https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-politics-66878229

69 abed


https://lgiu.org/wp-content/uploads/2024/02/State-of-Local-Government-Finance-in-England-2024.pdf
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-politics-66878229

The Review will also consider factors relating to long-term financial planning such as the Council’s reserves, debts, expected
future funding from central government and other sources, any projected long-term rises in the cost of providing services
and any other financial risks that may be anticipated.

Finally, the Review will consider how the current scrutiny of finances in Haringey could be improved throughout the annual
financial cycle and how information on budget could be provided to Scrutiny at an earlier stage to ensure that this adds
value to the budget setting process in the short, medium and long term.

The Committee will seek to consider evidence from key witnesses and to develop recommendations to Cabinet based on its
findings.

Scrutiny Membership

The Members of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee that will carry out this review are:

Councillors: Matt White (Chair), Pippa Connor (vice-Chair), Lester Buxton, Makbule Gunes, Alexandra Worrell.

Terms of reference

The aims of this project are:

e To examine the Council’s budget setting process, including:

o The calculation of any gap between income and expenditure in the revenue budget, the establishment of
savings targets for each Council directorate to balance the budget and the involvement of Cabinet Members
and officers in this process; and

o Long-term financial planning, including the use of Council reserves, the level of debt, expected future
funding from central government and other sources, the anticipated future costs of service provision and
any other possible financial risks.

e To review the current arrangements for the scrutiny of the Council’s finances, with particular reference to the
schedule of scrutiny activity during the annual financial cycle.

Links to the Corporate
Delivery Plan

A review relating to finance issues is relevant to all themes set out in the Corporate Delivery Plan and is also relevant to the
full remits of the Overview & Scrutiny Committee and the four Scrutiny Panels.

Witnesses/sources of
evidence

TBC

0/ abed



Methodology/Approach

This project is envisaged as a short scrutiny project involving evidence gathering sessions with witnesses over three or four
sessions and a review of relevant written information.

It may also be necessary to refer to the Council’s constitution to review the sections relevant to the role of Scrutiny
committees on budget and finance issues and to propose amendments if appropriate.

Equalities Implications

The Council has a Public Sector Equality Duty under the Equality Act (2010) to have due regard to the need to: (1) Eliminate
discrimination, harassment and victimisation and any other conduct prohibited under the Act; (2) Advance equality of
opportunity between people who share those protected characteristics and people who do not; (3) Foster good relations
between people who share those characteristics and people who do not.

The three parts of the duty applies to the following protected characteristics: age; disability; gender reassignment;
pregnancy/maternity; race; religion/faith; sex and sexual orientation. In addition, marriage and civil partnership status
applies to the first part of the duty.

The Panel should ensure that it addresses these duties by considering them during final scoping, evidence gathering and
final reporting. This should include considering and clearly stating: How policy issues impact on different groups within the
community, particularly those that share the nine protected characteristics; Whether the impact on particular groups is fair
and proportionate; Whether there is equality of access to service and fair representation of all groups within Haringey;
Whether any positive opportunities to advance equality of opportunity and/or good relations between people, are being
realised.

Timescale

It is anticipated that the Review will be concluded by October 2024, with the scrutiny process for reviewing the draft
2025/26 budget and MTFS then commencing in November 2024.

Reporting arrangements

The Director of Finance will coordinate a response to Cabinet to the recommendations of the Panel’s final report.

Officer Support

Lead officer: Dominic O’Brien, Principal Scrutiny Officer, 020 8489 5896, Dominic.Obrien@haringey.gov.uk

T/ abed


mailto:Dominic.Obrien@haringey.gov.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	6 Minutes
	Minutes

	8 Agency Staff Contract Update
	9 Provisional Financial Outturn 2023-24 & Finance Update
	Appendix 1_2023-24 Provisional Outturn Cabinet ver4 Final

	10 Work Plan Development 2024-26
	APPENDIX A - OSC Work Programme
	APPENDIX B - Finance scoping draft - July 2024


